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ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)

OPERATING REVENUES
Operating revenues
Operating revenues - affiliates

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Cost of services and products (exclusive of
depreciation and amortization)

Selling, general and administrative
Operating expenses - affiliates
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME
OTHER (EXPENSE) INCOME
Interest expense
Interest expense - affiliates, net
Other income
Total other expense, net
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Income tax expense

NET INCOME

PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION

QWEST CORPORATION

Three Months Ended June 30,

Six Months Ended June 30,

2015 2014 2015 2014
(Dollars in millions)
$ 1,61¢ 1,68: 3,25¢ 3,37:
604 524 1,18t 1,04t
2,22; 2,20¢ 4,43¢ 4,417
745 69¢ 1,43t 1,39¢
25€ 274 52€ 55¢
23¢ 18¢ 48¢€ 37¢
464 50(C 92€ 99¢
1,701 1,66( 3,37¢ 3,32¢
521 54¢€ 1,06¢ 1,08¢
(119 (11¢ (237) (232)
13 12 (26) (29
1 — 1 —
(131) (12¢) (262) (257)
39C 41¢ 804 831
152 162 31¢ 322
$ 23¢ 25€ 48~ 50¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financssients.




QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED)

June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
(Dollars in millions)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6 6
Accounts receivable, less allowance of $47 and $38 692 74C
Advances to affiliates 1,19¢ 81z
Deferred income taxes, net 15¢ 162
Other 143 12t
Total current assets 2,19¢ 1,84¢
NET PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment 11,62: 11,157
Accumulated depreciation (4,407 (3,956
Net property, plant and equipment 7,22z 7,201
GOODWILL AND OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill 9,35¢ 9,35¢
Customer relationships, less accumulated amonizatf $2,968 and $2,660 2,731 3,03¢
Other intangible assets, less accumulated amaaizaf $1,357 and $1,247 70¢ 80¢
Other, net 20k 20¢
Total goodwill and other assets 12,99¢ 13,41(
TOTAL ASSETS $ 22,417 22,45}

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 24¢ 117
Accounts payable 47¢ 464
Note payable - affiliate 827 79€
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Salaries and benefits 192 22C
Income and other taxes 182 197
Other 14¢ 14C
Advance billings and customer deposits 321 327
Total current liabilities 2,391 2,261
LONG-TERM DEBT 7,114 7,262

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred revenues 141 152
Deferred income taxes, net 2,06: 2,247
Affiliates obligations, net 1,267 1,271
Other 67 80
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 3,53¢ 3,751

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 5)
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Common stock - one share without par value, owre@Qwest Services Corporation 10,05( 10,05(
Accumulated deficit (682) (867)
Total stockholder's equity 9,36¢ 9,18:
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY $ 22,41, 22,45,

See accompanying notes to consolidated financi&tsients.






QWEST CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(UNAUDITED)

Six Months Ended June 30,

2015 2014

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(Dollars in millions)

Net income $ 48t 50¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 92€ 99¢
Deferred income taxes (180) (180
Provision for uncollectible accounts 39 25
Net long-term debt premium amortization (11) (23
Accrued interest on affiliate note 31 21
Impairment of assets — 16
Changes in current assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 8 (27)
Accounts payable 30 5
Accrued income and other taxes (14 (18)
Other current assets and liabilities, net (34 (30
Other current assets and liabilities - affiliatest (4) —
Changes in other noncurrent assets and liabilities, (23 (@0}
Changes in affiliates obligations, net 4 (22
Other, net 5 4
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,25¢ 1,27
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property, plant and equipment andai@#med software (564) (50%)
Changes in advances to affiliates (383 14¢€
Net cash used in investing activities (947) (357)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 99 —
Payments of long-term debt (10€) (249
Dividends paid to Qwest Services Corporation (300 (900
Net cash used in financing activities (307) (929
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents — (4)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 6 14
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 6 10
Supplemental cash flow information:
Income taxes paid, net $ (379 (502)
Interest paid (net of capitalized interest of $8 &8) $ (247) (259

See accompanying notes to consolidated financssients.




QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
(UNAUDITED)

Six Months Ended June 30,
2015 2014
(Dollars in millions)

COMMON STOCK

Balance at beginning of period $ 10,05( 10,05(
Balance at end of period 10,05( 10,05(
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
Balance at beginning of period (867) (437)
Net income 48k 50¢
Dividends declared to Qwest Services Corporation (300 (900
Balance at end of period (682) (82¢)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY $ 9,36¢ 9,22

See accompanying notes to consolidated financgtsients.




QWEST CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

Unless the context requires otherwise, referencakis report to "QC" refer to Qwest Corporatiomareferences to "Qwest," "we,
and "our" refer to Qwest Corporation and its coridated subsidiaries.

u

(1) Basis of Presentation
General

We are an integrated communications company engagadrily in providing an array of communicatioservices to our residential and
business customers. Our communications servichsdadocal, broadband, private line (including spkeaccess), network access, Ethernet,
information technology, wireless and video servi¢esertain local and regional markets, we alsavjgle local access and fiber transport
services to competitive local exchange carriers.

We generate the majority of our revenues from ses/provided in the 14 -state region of Arizonap@ualo, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota,
Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Ore@wouth Dakota, Utah, Washington and Wyoming . @ferrto this region as our local
service area.

Our consolidated balance sheet as of December034, 2vhich was derived from our audited consoéddinancial statements, and our
unaudited interim consolidated financial statem@ntwided herein have been prepared in accordaithelve instructions for Form 10-Q.
Certain information and footnote disclosures nolyniakcluded in financial statements prepared inoadance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amdraae been condensed or omitted pursuant to rutbsegulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC"); however, in our opinihe disclosures made are adequate to makeftirenation presented not misleading.
We believe that these consolidated financial statéminclude all normal recurring adjustments nemssto fairly present the results for the
interim periods. The consolidated results of openatfor the first six months of the year are netessarily indicative of the consolidated
results of operations that might be expected ferditire year. These consolidated financial statésrghould be read in conjunction with the
audited consolidated financial statements and tiresrthereto included in our Annual Report on F&f¥K for the year ended December 31,
2014 .

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiaentade our accounts and the accounts of our sigigd. Intercompany amounts and
transactions with our consolidated subsidiariesHzen eliminated. Transactions with our non-cadated affiliates (referred to herein as
affiliates) have not been eliminated.

In the first quarter of 2015, CenturyLink changbdit allocation methodology with respect to thamncentrally managed pension and
post-retirement plans. Specifically, under this meathodology, CenturyLink will allocate current\@ee costs to subsidiaries relative to
employees which are currently earning benefits utttge pension and post-retirement benefit plans. fiét periodic benefit cost allocated to us
is now paid on a monthly basis through CenturyLsnktercompany cash management process. The chrangthodology resulted in an
increase of less than $1 million and $2 millioroto net periodic benefit cost for the three andnsonths ended June 30, 2015 , respectively.

Recent Accounting Pronouncemen
Debt Issuance Cos

On April 7, 2015, the Financial Accounting StandaBbard (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Upd&&U”) 2015-03, “Interest -
Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30) Simplifgithe Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs” (“ASU5203"). ASU 2015-03 is effective for
annual and interim periods beginning after DecemBe015, and must be adopted by retrospectiygllyang the new standard to all periods
presented in the financial statements. ASU 201588 be adopted early for any financial statemdrastiave not been issued.

ASU 2015-03 requires that the deferred costs aatmmtivith a debt issuance be recognized as a reductthe carrying amount of the
related debt rather than presented as a defereedeimcluded in other assets in our financiakstents. ASU 2015-03 does not change the
standards for recognizing deferred debt issuanstscAs of June 30, 2015 , we had approximateld$tillion of unamortized debt issuance
costs that upon adoption of ASU 2015-03 will bdassified from other assets and recognized asutiet in the carrying value of our long-
term debt.




Revenue Recognitic

On May 28, 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, “Rerecfrom Contracts with Customers” (“ASU 2014-09™pew standard”). The
new standard replaces virtually all existing gethgaccepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) on rewe recognition and replaces them with ¢
principles-based approach for determining revergegnition using a new five step model. The coneciple of ASU 2014-09 is that an entity
should recognize revenue to depict the transferafised goods or services to customers in an antbanreflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchangehosé goods or services. ASU 2014-09 also includesatcounting principles related to the
deferral and amortization of contract acquisition &ulfillment costs. We currently do not defer arontract acquisition costs and defer con
fulfillment costs only up to the extent of any raue deferred.

On July 9, 2015, the FASB approved the deferrahefeffective date of ASU 20129 by one year until January 1, 2018. Early adopis
permitted as of January 1, 2017. ASU 2014-09 magdmpted by applying the provisions of the newdsad on a retrospective basis to the
periods included in the financial statements oaanodified retrospective basis which would resulthie recognition of a cumulative effect of
adopting ASU 2014-09 in the first quarter of 20 adopting early, otherwise in the first quarté2618. We have not yet decided which
implementation method we will adopt. We are stugdytime new standard and are in the early stagessefaing the impact the new standard
will have on us and our consolidated financialestants. We cannot, however, provide any estimatieeoimpact of adopting the new standarc
at this time.

(2) Long-Term Debt and Revolving Promissory Note

Long-term debt, including unamortized discounts premiums and note payable - affiliate, is sumneatias follows:

As of June 30, As of December 31,
Interest Rates Maturities 2015 2014
(Dollars in millions)

Senior notes 6.125% - 8.375% 2016 - 2054 $ 7,21¢ 7,311

Term loan 1.940% 2025 10C —

Capital lease and other obligations Various Various 18 32

Unamortized premiums, net 25 36

Total long-term debt 7,362 7,37¢

Less current maturities (248 (117

Long-term debt, excluding current maturities $ 7,114 7,262

Note payable - affiliate 6.658% 2022 $ 827 79€
Repayment:

On June 15, 2015, we paid at maturity the $92 amilpprincipal amount of our 7.625% Notes.
Term Loan

On February 20, 2015, we entered into a term Inahe amount of $100 million with CoBank, ACB. Toietstanding unpaid principal
amount of this term loan plus any accrued and uhipdérest is due on February 20, 2025, the matdete of the loan. Interest is paid monthly
based upon either the London Interbank Offered RatBOR") or the base rate (as defined in the dragreement) plus an applicable margin
between 1.50% to 2.50% per annum for LIBOR loars@B0% to 1.50% per annum for base rate loansndiépg on our then current senior
unsecured long-term debt rating. As of June 3052Qke outstanding principal balance on this tkram was $100 million .

Revolving Promissory Not

We are currently indebted to an affiliate of ourraate parent company, CenturyLink, under a revg\promissory note that provides us
with a funding commitment of up to $1.0 billion aggate principal amount through June 30, 2022, h€w$827 millionwas outstanding as
June 30, 2015 . As of June 30, 2015 , the weiginedage interest rate was 6.658% . As of June@®(f and December 31, 2014 , this
revolving promissory note is reflected on our cdidsted balance sheets as a current liability umdée payable - affiliate. As of June 30,
2015, $5 million of accrued interest is reflectedther current liabilities on our consolidateddvece sheet. In accordance with the note
agreement, all accrued interest and unpaid inteestpitalized to the unpaid principal balancelone 1 and December 1 of each year.




Covenants

The indentures governing our notes contain cedairenants including, but not limited to: (i) a pifaition on certain liens on our assets;
and (ii) a limitation on mergers or sales of atl sabstantially all, of our assets, which limitatiequires that a successor assume the obligatio
with regard to these notes. These indentures doamtain any cross-default provisions.

Our senior notes were issued under indentures dgigdl15, 1990 and October 15, 1999. These ind@stdo not contain any financial
covenants, but do include restrictions that limit ability to (i) incur, issue or create liens upmur property and (ii) consolidate with or merge
into, transfer or lease all or substantially albof assets to any other party.

As of June 30, 2015, we believe we were in comphawith the provisions and covenants of our dgbtements.
(3) Fair Value Disclosure

Our financial instruments consist of cash and eaglivalents, accounts receivable, advances toed, accounts payable, note payable
affiliate and long-term debt, excluding capitaldeand other obligations. Due to their short-teature, the carrying amounts of our cash and
cash equivalents, accounts receivable, advancag§liates, accounts payable, and note payabléliadé approximate their fair values.

Fair value is defined as the price that would lmeireed to sell an asset or paid to transfer alifglin an orderly transaction between
independent and knowledgeable parties who arengillind able to transact for an asset or liabilittha measurement date. We use valuation
techniques that maximize the use of observabletsngud minimize the use of unobservable inputs vaetarmining fair value and then we
rank the estimated values based on the relialafithe inputs used following the fair value hietarset forth by the FASB. We determined the
fair values of our long-term debt, including theremt portion, based on quoted market prices wheadable or, if not available, based on
discounted future cash flows using current mankistrest rates.

The three input levels in the hierarchy of fairummeasurements are defined by the FASB geneaflyllaws:

Input Level Description of Input

Level 1 Observable inputs such as quoted market pricestiveamarkets.
Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices in active markeds are either directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3 Unobservable inputs in which little or no marketadexists.

The following table presents the carrying amounts @stimated fair values of our long-term debt|eding capital lease and other
obligations, as well as the input level used tedaine the fair values indicated below:

As of June 30, 2015 As of December 31, 2014
Input Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Level Amount Value Amount Value

(Dollars in millions)

Liabilities—Long-term debt, excluding capital lease
and other obligations 2 $ 7,344 7,58 7,34 7,702

(4) Products and Services Revenues

We are an integrated communications company engagarily in providing an array of communicatioservices, including local
voice, broadband, private line (including specess), network access, Ethernet, information oy, video and wireless services. We
strive to maintain our customer relationships lmoag other things, bundling our service offeringgtovide our customers with a complete
offering of integrated communications services. &Mgently categorize our products, services andmags among the following three
categories:

» Strategic serviceswhich include primarily broadband, private linec{uding special access), Ethernet and VerizorelWss service

* Legacy service, which include primarily local voice, Integratedr8ices Digital Network ("ISDN") (which uses regutalephone
lines to support voice, video and data applicadioswitched access and traditional wide area né&W&AN") services (which allow
a local communications network to link to netwoikgemote locations); and






» Affiliates and other service, which consist primarily of Universal Service FUfidSF") support and USF surcharges and services w
provide to our affiliates. We receive both fedematl state USF support, which are government s@ssatbsigned to reimburse us for
the portion of the cost of providing certain telagounications services, such as in high-cost ruedsthat we are not able to recover
from our customers. USF surcharges are the amawntollect based on specific items we list on aistemers' invoices to fund the
Federal Communications Commission's ("FCC") uniakssrvice programs. We provide to our affiliateéecommunication services
that we also provide to external customers. Intaatdiwe provide to our affiliates, computer systéavelopment and support servic
network support and technical services.

Our operating revenues for our products and ses\doasisted of the following categories:

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,
2015 2014 2015 2014
(Dollars in millions)
Strategic services $ 85¢ 86C 1,715 1,71¢
Legacy services 69t 757 1,407 1,52¢
Affiliates and other services 66¢ 58¢ 1,31¢ 1,177
Total operating revenues $ 2,22 2,20¢ 4,43¢ 4,41i

We do not have any single external customer ttatiges more than 10% of our total consolidated aftireg revenues. Substantially all
our consolidated revenues comes from customergeldda the United States.

We recognize revenues in our consolidated statesmdrperations for certain USF surcharges angaetion taxes that we bill to our
customers. Our consolidated statements of opesaétso reflect the related expense for the amouatemit to the government agencies. The
total amount of such surcharges that we includeéwenues aggregated approximately $38 million&s®imillion for the three months ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014 , respectively, and appaigi;n$75 million and $78 million for the six mostended June 30, 2015 and 2014 ,
respectively. Those USF surcharges, where we rgegmhue, are included in "other" operating reverara transaction tax surcharges are
included in "legacy services" revenues. We als@adt collection agent for certain other USF aaddaction taxes that we are required by
government agencies to include in our bills to comtrs, for which we do not record any revenue peage because we only act as a pass-
through agent.

Our operations are integrated into and reportquhasof the consolidated segment data of Centukl@enturyLink's chief operating
decision maker ("CODM") is our CODM, but reviews dimancial information on an aggregate basis amlgonnection with our quarterly and
annual reports that we file with the Securities Bxdhange Commission. Consequently, we do not geowur discrete financial information to
the CODM on a regular basis. As such, we believ&awe one reportable segment.

(5) Commitments and Contingencies

From time to time, we are involved in other prodagd incidental to our business, including patefrimrgement allegations,
administrative hearings of state public utility aoissions relating primarily to our rates or sergicactions relating to employee claims, var
tax issues, environmental law issues, grievancargsabefore labor regulatory agencies and miscedas third party tort actions. The outct
of these other proceedings is not predictable. Hewebased on current circumstances, we do na\methat the ultimate resolution of these
other proceedings, after considering available e and any insurance coverage or indemnificaiybits, will have a material adverse effect
on our financial position, results of operation<ash flows.

We are currently defending several patent infringetlawsuits asserted against us by poacticing entities. These cases have progre
to various stages and one or more may do to triié coming 24 months if they are not otherwis®lkeed. Where applicable, we are seeking
full or partial indemnification from our vendorsdeuppliers. As with all litigation, we are vigogiy defending these actions and, as a matter
of course, are prepared to litigate the mattejadgment, as well as to evaluate and consideealionable settlement opportunities.
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We are among hundreds of defendants nationwidezerts of lawsuits filed over the past year by Sgimmmunications Company and
affiliates of Verizon Communications Inc. The plifiis in these suits have challenged the rightoafil exchange carriers to bill interexchange
carriers for switched access charges for certdis batween mobile and wireline devices that atged through an interexchange carrier. In
lawsuits, the plaintiffs are seeking refunds ofemsccharges previously paid and relief from fuaoeess charges. In addition, these and some
other interexchange carriers have ceased payirtghsd access charges on these calls. Recentlsisgiks involving us and many other
carriers have been consolidated for pretrial pugpds the United States District Court for the Bistof Northern Texas. Some of the
defendants, including us, have petitioned the Féd&mmmunications Commission to address thesesssu@n industry-wide basis.

The outcome of these disputes and suits, as welhaselated regulatory proceedings that could enste currently not predictable. If \
are required to stop assessing these chargegaytefunds of any such charges, our financialli®sould be negatively affected.

CenturyLink and its affiliates are involved in sealdegal proceedings to which we are not a pdrdy, tif resolved against them, could
have a material adverse effect on their busineddimaancial condition. As an indirect wholly-ownedbsidiary of CenturyLink, our business
and financial condition could be similarly affecté&tbu can find descriptions of these legal procegslin CenturyLink's quarterly and annual
reports filed with the SEC. Because we are notrgypa any of the matters, we have not accruedliatwlities for the matters.

(6) Dividends

During the six months ended June 30, 2015 , weadedland paid dividends of $300 milliamour direct parent company, Qwest Serv
Corporation ("QSC"). Dividends paid are reflectedonr consolidated statements of cash flows asiing activities.

(7) Other Financial Information
Other Current Assets

The following table presents details of other coti@Essets in our consolidated balance sheets:

As of June 30, As of December 31,
2015 2014
(Dollars in millions)
Prepaid expenses $ 63 45
Other 80 80
Total other current assets $ 14z 12¢

Selected Current Liabilitie:

The following table presents selected current lidds reflected in our consolidated balance shewlsch include accounts payable:

As of June 30, As of December 31,
2015 2014

(Dollars in millions)

Accounts payable $ 47€ 464

Included in accounts payable at June 30, 2015 augiber 31, 2014 , were $28 million and $44 millioespectively, associated with
capital expenditures.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Unless the context requires otherwise, referencekis report to "QC" refer to Qwest Corporatiomareferences to "Qwest," "we,
and "our" refer to Qwest Corporation and its condated subsidiaries.

us

All references to "Notes" in this Item 2 of Parefer to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Staets included in Item 1 of Part | of this
report.

Certain statements in this report constitute fodalaoking statements. See the last paragraph sitiénin 2 of Part | and "Risk Factors" in
Item 1A of Part Il of this report for a discussiohcertain factors that could cause our actuallteso differ from our anticipated results or
otherwise impact our business, financial conditi@sults of operations, liquidity or prospects.

Overview

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finanamaddlion and Results of Operations ("MD&A") inclutlberein should be read in
conjunction with MD&A and the other information ionded in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for theyeaded December 31, 2014 , and
with the consolidated financial statements andeelaotes in ltem 1 of Part | of this report. Theults of operations for the first six months of
the year are not necessarily indicative of theltesid operations that might be expected for thireyear.

We are an integrated communications company engagearily in providing an array of communicatioservices to our residential and
business customers. Our communications servichsdadocal, broadband, private line (including spkeaccess), network access, Ethernet,
information technology, video and wireless servi¢esertain local and regional markets, we alsavjgle local access and fiber transport
services to competitive local exchange carriers.stkige to maintain our customer relationshipsdmmpng other things, bundling our service
offerings to provide our customers with a compleffering of integrated communications services.

We generate the majority of our revenues from sessprovided in the 14 -state region of Arizonalo@ualo, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota,
Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Ore@wouth Dakota, Utah, Washington and Wyoming . @ferrto this region as our local
service area.

CenturyLink has cash management arrangements beteein of its subsidiaries that include lines&dit, affiliate obligations, capit
contributions and dividends. As part of these caghagement arrangements, affiliates provide liesadlit to certain other affiliates.
Amounts outstanding under these lines of creditiatetcompany obligations vary from time to timendér these arrangements, the majorit
our cash balance is advanced on a daily basisrtuGg.ink. From time to time we may declare and gagdends to Qwest Services
Corporation ("QSC"), our direct parent, using casled to us under these advances, which has theffeet of reducing the amount of these
advances. We report the balance of these transifieosir consolidated balance sheet as advancetlimed.

For the reasons noted in Note #reducts and Services Revenues to our consolifiagattial statements in Item 1 of Part | of thipod,
we believe we have one reportable segment. Wertlyreategorize our products, services and reveaoemg the following three categories:

» Strategic serviceswhich include primarily broadband, private linec{uding special access), Ethernet and VerizorelWwas service

» Legacy service, which include primarily local voice, Integratedr8ices Digital Network ("ISDN") (which uses regutelephone
lines to support voice, video and data applicadiossitched access and traditional wide area nét(®AN") services (which allow
a local communications network to link to netwoitksemote locations); and

» Affiliates and other service, which consist primarily of Universal Service FUfidSF") support and USF surcharges and services w
provide to our affiliates. We receive both fedematl state USF support, which are government sssatisigned to reimburse us for
the portion of the cost of providing certain telewounications services, such as in high-cost russsthat we are not able to recover
from our customers. USF surcharges are the amawnt®llect based on specific items we list on argtemers' invoices to fund the
Federal Communications Commission's ("FCC") unigkservice programs. We provide to our affiliatedecommunication services
that we also provide to external customers. Intaatdiwe provide to our affiliates, computer systéavelopment and support servic
network support and technical services.

At June 30, 2015, we operated approximately 7IRomiaccess lines and served approximately 3.ianibroadband subscribers. Our
methodology for counting access lines and broadkabdcribers, which is described further in therapenal metrics table below under
"Results of Operations"”, may not be comparabléésé of other companies.
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The following analysis is organized to provide ih®rmation we believe will be useful for underadarg material trends affecting our
business.

Business Trends

Our financial results were impacted by severalifigant trends, which are described below. We ekgleat these trends will continue to
affect our results of operations, cash flows oarficial position.

» Strategic servicesWe continue to see shifts in the makeup of owal tedvenues as customers move to lower margiregiaservices,
such as broadband and video services, from highegimlegacy services. Revenues from our stratggyicices represented 39% and
39% of our total revenues for both the three ardrsinths ended June 30, 2015 and 20b&pectively. Although we are experienc
price compression due to competition, which slotvedrate of growth of our strategic services oherfirst half of 2015, we expect
improved contributions from strategic services aersecond half of the year. We continue to farughcreasing subscribers of our
broadband services, particularly among consumesaral business customers. We believe that continimereasing the scope and
connection speeds of our broadband services isrianido remaining competitive in our industry. Asesult, we continue to invest in
our broadband network, which allows for the delef higher speed broadband services to a greatabar of customers. We
compete in a maturing broadband market in whichtrowestomers already have broadband services amdigrates in new subscribi
have slowed. Moreover, as described further inKRizctors” in Item 1A of Part Il of this report,rdand for our broadband services
could be adversely affected by competitors contiguo provide services at higher broadband spéwdasdurs or expanding their
advanced wireless data service offerings. Anottegrdtimpacting our strategic services is the dapkayt of fiber-based special access
services provided to wireline and wireless carriefsich in many cases replaces existing copperebsigecial access services. We
believe the growth in fiber-based special accesscss provided to wireline and wireless carriemsliackhaul will partially offset the
decline in copper-based special access servicegprbto wireline and wireless carriers as theyratigjto Ethernet services, although
the timing and magnitude of this technological ratgm remains uncertain;

e Legacy services Revenues from our legacy services representeda3t?34% of our total revenues for the three moatited
June 30, 2015 and 2014 , respectively, and 32%3a%aof our total revenues for the six months entlete 30, 2015 and 2014 ,
respectively. We expect these percentages to eantmdecline. Our legacy services revenues hase éed we expect they will
continue to be adversely affected by access lisgela Intense competition and product substitutioninue to drive our access line
losses. For example, many consumers are replagidigional voice telecommunications service withsitute services, including
(i) cable and wireless voice services and (ii) etetc mail, texting and social networking servicége expect that these factors will
continue to negatively impact our business. Assaltef the expected loss of revenue associatddauitess lines, we continue to o
our customers service bundling and other produmhptions to help mitigate this trend, as describeldw;

» Service bundling and product promotionale offer our customers the ability to bundle npiétiproducts and services. These
customers can bundle local services with otherises\wsuch as broadband, video and wireless. Whdleealieve our bundled service
offerings can help retain customers, they also terdwer our profit margins;

e Operating efficienciesWe continue to evaluate our operating structudefaous. This involves balancing our workforce ésponse 1
our workload requirements, productivity improvenseand changes in industry, competitive, technokdgiad regulatory conditions;
and

» Disciplined capital expenditureOur capital expenditures continue to be focusedwrstrategic services such as broadband and the
deployment of “fiber to the tower", which is a typietelecommunications network consisting of filogtic cables that run from a
wireless carrier's mobile telephone switching @fio cellular towers to enable the delivery of leighandwidth services supporting
mobile technologies than would otherwise geneitadiyavailable through a more traditional coppased telecommunications netwc

While these trends are important to understandimbesvaluating our financial results, the other $emtions, events, uncertainties and
trends discussed in "Risk Factors" in Item 1A oft Plaof this report may also materially impact dursiness operations and financial results.
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Results of Operations

The following table summarizes the results of camsolidated operations:

Three Months Ended June 30,

Six Months Ended June 30,

2015 2014 2015 2014
(Dollars in millions)
Operating revenues $ 2,22: 2,20¢ 4,43¢ 4,417
Operating expenses 1,701 1,66( 3,37: 3,32¢
Operating income 521 54€ 1,06¢ 1,08¢
Other expense, net (137) (128) (262) (257)
Income tax expense 152 162 31¢ 32z
Net income $ 23¢ 25€ 48t 50¢
The following table summarizes our broadband sulbscs, access lines and number of employees:
As of June 30, Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease) % Change
(in thousands)
Operational metrics:
Total broadband subscribébs 3,55¢ 3,49( 66 2%
Total access liné¥ 7,18¢ 7,494 (310 (4%
Total employees 22.5 22.¢ 0.2 1%

@ Broadband subscribers are customers that purchgiseseed Internet connection service through #esting telephone lines, stand-alone telephareslior fiber-optic
cables, and access lines are lines reaching freraustomers' premises to a connection with theipnbtwork. Our methodology for counting our broadt subscribers and

access lines includes only those lines that weaipeovide services to external customers and deellines used solely by us and our affiliatealdd excludes unbundled

loops and includes stand-alone broadband subssriés count lines when we install the service.

Operating Revenues

The following tables summarize our consolidatedrafieg revenues recorded under our three revertegaaes:

Three Months Ended June 30,

Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Strategic services $ 85¢ 86( @ — %
Legacy services 69t 757 (62 (8)%
Affiliates and other services 66¢ 58¢ 79 13%
Total operating revenues $ 2,222 2,20¢ 16 1%
Six Months Ended June 30, Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Strategic services $ 1,717 1,71¢ 1 — %
Legacy services 1,407 1,52¢ (117 (8)%
Affiliates and other services 1,31¢ 1,177 13¢ 12 %
Total operating revenues $ 4,43¢ 4,41 22 — %

Strategic Services

Strategic services revenues remained flat for bwtthree and six months ended June 30, 2015 ggacedhto the three and six months
ended June 30, 2014 . While we experienced sonnedses in our strategic services revenues pritigigaé to increases in the number of
broadband subscribers, volume increases in ourriigheervices and price increases for various sesythese increases were fully offset by



volume decreases in our private line services nasgn

14




Legacy Services

Legacy services revenues decreased by $62 milbo8% , for the three months ended June 30, 26X®mpared to the three months
ended June 30, 2014 and decreased by $117 milipB% , for the six months ended June 30, 20k®awmpared to the six months ended
June 30, 2014 . The decline in legacy servicesmg® for both periods was the result of lower latate services revenues due to access line
loss and reduced access services usage relatadttmer migration, competitive pressures and priosiugstitution.

Affiliates and Other Services

Affiliates and other services revenues increasefiA®/million , or 13% , for the three months endade 30, 2015 as compared to the
three months ended June 30, 2014 and increaseti38yrfillion , or 12% , for the six months endedel@0, 2015 as compared to the six
months ended June 30, 2014 . The increase in reienboth periods was primarily due to increasegilume and in the rates we charge for
our support services we provided to affiliates.

Our future federal USF support revenues could bienadly impacted by our upcoming election to reeedr reject any specific
opportunities to build and operate a network capablbroviding high-speed broadband services irevexl portions of our service areas unde
Phase 2 of the FCC's Connect America Fund ("CAFRSy@m. For additional information about the patmevenue impact of the CAF Phase
2 program, see the discussion below in "Liquiditg £apital Resources—Connect America Fund."

Operating Expenses

The following tables summarize our consolidatedratieg expenses:

Three Months Ended June 30,

Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Cost of services and products (exclusive of depteci
and amortization) 743 69¢ 45 6 %
Selling, general and administrative 25€ 274 (18) (7%
Operating expenses - affiliates 23¢ 18¢ 50 27%
Depreciation and amortization 464 50C (36) (7%
Total operating expenses 1,701 1,66( 41 2%
Six Months Ended June 30,
Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Cost of services and products (exclusive of depteci
and amortization) 1,43t 1,39¢ 39 3%
Selling, general and administrative 52¢€ 55¢ (33 (6)%
Operating expenses - affiliates 48€ 37¢€ 11C 29%
Depreciation and amortization 92€ 99¢ (72) (7%
Total operating expenses 3,37t 3,32¢ 44 1%

Cost of Services and Products (exclusive of depration and amortization)

Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptiei and amortization) are expenses incurreddriging products and services to our

customers. These expenses include: employee-redapmhses directly attributable to operating anthtagning our network (such as salaries,
wages, benefits and professional fees); facilgigsenses (which include third-party telecommunaratiexpenses we incur for using other
carriers' networks to provide services to our auglis); rents and utilities expenses; equipmens slpenses (such as modem expenses);
payments of universal service funds (which are fa@ldend state funds that are established to prothetavailability of telecommunications
services to all consumers at reasonable and afftedates, among other things, and to which weoftem required to contribute); litigation

expenses associated with our operations; and e#peanses directly related to our operations.
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Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptiri and amortization) increased by $45 milliam 6% , for the three months ended
June 30, 2015 as compared to the three months doeed30, 2014 and increased by $39 million , or, 386 the six months ended June 30,
2015 as compared to the six months ended Juned3@,.2The increase in cost of services and prodegtdusive of depreciation and
amortization) for both periods was primarily duerioreases in benefits expense, network expensalkrwhted corporate costs from affiliates,
which were partially offset by decreases in satasied wages, professional fees, contractual saremsts and real estate and power costs.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses goerees incurred in selling products and servicesit@ustomers, corporate overhead
and other operating expenses. These expensesénelugloyee-related expenses (such as salariesswiaternal commissions, benefits and
professional fees) directly attributable to sellprgducts or services and employee-related expdasasiministrative functions; marketing and
advertising; property and other operating taxesfaad; external commissions; litigation expensesaated with general matters; bad debt
expense; and other selling, general and adminigrakpenses.

Selling, general and administrative expenses dsecehy $18 million , or 7% , for the three monthded June 30, 2015 as compared to
the three months ended June 30, 2014 primarilytaldecreases in salaries, wages and benefits expexternal commissions and impairment:
on assets. These decreases were partially offsatbsases in bad debt expense and marketing aradtisihg expense. Selling, general and
administrative expenses decreased by $33 mill@r6% , for the six months ended June 30, 201%apared to the six months endkthe 3C
2014 primarily due to decreases in salaries, wagd<enefits expense, external commissions andiim@ats on assets. These decreases we
partially offset by increases in bad debt expemskeragulatory fines of $15 million associated watB11 system outage.

Operating Expenses - Affiliates

Since CenturyLink's acquisition of us, we have med affiliates expenses related to our use ottefanunication services, marketing
and employee related support services providedeamt@yLink and its subsidiaries.

Operating expenses - affiliates increased by $3@omi, or 27% , for the three months ended June28@5 as compared to the three
months ended June 30, 2014 and increased by $1llénmior 29% , for the six months ended JuneZX15 as compared to the six months
ended June 30, 2014 . The increase in operatingnasep- affiliates for both periods was primarilyeda an increase in the rates we are charge
for support services and higher levels of servfiresided to us by affiliates as a result of thetgaring integration with CenturyLink.

Depreciation and Amortizatior

The following tables provide detail of our depreica and amortization expense:

Three Months Ended June 30,

Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Depreciation $ 244 26( (16) (6)%
Amortization 22C 24C (20) (8)%
Total depreciation and amortization $ 464 50C (36) (7%
Six Months Ended June 30,
Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Depreciation $ 484 51¢ (32) (6)%
Amortization 447 487 (47) (8)%
Total depreciation and amortization $ 92¢€ 99¢ (72) (7%

Depreciation expense decreased by $16 millior6%r, and decreased by $31 million , or 6% , fortthiee and six months ended
June 30, 2015, respectively, as compared to tiee #ind six months ended June 30, 2014 . Annuaédiefion expense is impacted by severa
factors, including changes in our depreciable basts, changes in our estimates of the remainiogaic life of certain network assets and
the addition of new plant. The depreciation expert®ed to our plant for the first six months 6fl8 was lower than the depreciation expens
for the first six months of 2014 due to full degegion and retirement of certain plant placed irviee prior to 2015. This decrease was part
offset by an increase in depreciation expenseatable to new plant placed in service in the Sistmonths of 2015.
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Amortization expense decreased by $20 million8%r, and decreased by $41 million , or 8% , forttitee and six months ended
June 30, 2015, respectively, as compared to tiee #nd six months ended June 30, 2014 . The decieamortization expense is primarily
due to the use of accelerated amortization metfayds portion of the customer relationship asdetaddition, amortization of capitalized
software was lower due to our software investmbatoming fully amortized faster than new softwaeswnternally developed or purchased.

Other Consolidated Results

The following tables summarize our total other exg® net and income tax expense:

Three Months Ended June 30,

Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Interest expense $ (119 (11€) 3 3%
Interest expense - affiliate (13 12 1 8 %
Other income 1 — 1 nm
Total other expense, net $ (131) (128) 3 2%
Income tax expense $ 152 162 (20 (6)%
Six Months Ended June 30, Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Interest expense $ (237) (232 5 2%
Interest expense - affiliate (26) (25) 1 4%
Other income 1 — 1 nm
Total other expense, net $ (262) (257) 5 2%
Income tax expense $ 31¢ 322 3 (D)%

nm-Percentages greater than 200% and comparisbmedrepositive and negative values or to/from z@loes are considered not meaningful.
Interest Expense

Interest expense increased by $3 million , or 386 the three months ended June 30, 2015 as cothpathe three months ended
June 30, 2014 and increased by $5 million , or 286 the six months ended June 30, 2015 as comparb@ six months ended June 30, 2014
The increase in interest expense for both pericas primarily due to a reduction in the amortizatidrdebt premiums, which was partially
offset by lower bond coupon rates. See Note 2—Lbegn Debt and Revolving Promissory Note to our otidated financial statements in
Item 1 of Part | of this report and Liquidity anéytital Resources below for additional informatidroat our debt.

Interest Expense - Affiliates, Net

Affiliate interest expense remained substantialighanged for the three and six months ended Jur2038 as compared to tteee anc
six months ended June 30, 2014 .

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense for the three months ended3wr2015 , was $152 million , or an effective taterof 39.0% , compared to $162
million , or an effective tax rate of 38.8% , ftwetthree months ended June 30, 2014 . Income t@ner for the six months ended June 30,
2015, was $319 million , or an effective tax rat89.7% , compared to $322 million , or an effeetiax rate of 38.7% , for the six months
ended June 30, 2014 . The 2015 rates include theteff regulatory fines associated with a 911 esyst outage and state tax rate changes.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
Overview

We are an indirectly whollpwned subsidiary of CenturyLink. As such, fact@iating to, or affecting, CenturyLink's liquidityd capita
resources could have material impacts on us, intduidnpacts on our credit ratings, our access pitemarkets and changes in the financial
market's perception of us.

CenturyLink has cash management arrangements beteein of its subsidiaries that include lines&dit, affiliate advances and
obligations, capital contributions and dividends. gart of these cash management arrangementmta#iprovide lines of credit to certain ol
affiliates. Amounts outstanding under these linfesredit and intercompany obligations vary froméinoe time. Under these arrangements, the
majority of our cash balance is advanced on a dilis to CenturyLink. From time to time we mayldexand pay dividends to our
stockholder, Qwest Service Corporation ("QSC"exaess of our earnings to the extent permittedopyieable law, using cash owed to us
under these advances, which has the net effeetdoiting the amount of these advances. Our debheot®do not currently limit the amount
of dividends we can pay to QSC. Given our cash g@ame&nt arrangement with our ultimate parent, Cghtok, and the resulting amounts ¢
to us from CenturyLink, a significant componenbaf liquidity is dependent upon CenturyLink's apilio repay its obligation to us.

At June 30, 2015, we had a working capital de6€$0.2 billion , reflecting current liabilitiesf 2.4 billion and current assets of $2.2
billion , compared to a working capital deficitaproximately $0.5 billion as of December 31, 20We have historically operated with a
working capital deficit due to our practice of dm@hg and paying regular cash dividends to QSUoAg as we continue declaring and paying
cash dividends to QSC, it is likely that we willntimue to operate with a working capital deficittire future. We anticipate that our future
liquidity needs will be met through (i) our caslopided by our operating activities, (ii) amountsda us from CenturyLink and (iii) capital
contributions, advances or loans from CenturyLink®affiliates if and to the extent they haveitalgle funds that they are willing and able to
contribute, advance or loan.

Capital Expenditures

We incur capital expenditures on an ongoing bas@der to enhance and modernize our networks, eeiffectively in our markets
and expand our service offerings. CenturyLink eatds capital expenditure projects based on a yasfdactors, including expected strategic
impacts (such as forecasted impact on revenue gr@raductivity, expenses, service levels and eastaetention) and the expected return or
investment. The amount of CenturyLink’s consolidatapital investment is influenced by, among othergs, demand for CenturyLink’s
services and products, cash flow generated by tipgractivities, cash required for other purposes megulatory considerations. Based on the
type and volume of services we provide, approxifged8% to 43% of CenturyLink’s annual consolidatagpital expenditures have been
attributed over the last couple of years to usuinaperations. For more information on CenturyLgidtal capital expenditures, please see its
annual and quarterly reports filed with the SEC.

Our capital expenditures continue to be focusegklgron our strategic services. For more infornratia our capital spending, see
Items 1 and 1A of Part | of our Annual Report omRd.0-K for the year ended December 31, 2014 .

Debt and Other Financing Arrangement

Subject to market conditions, and to the exterdgifda, we expect to continue to issue debt seesrftiom time to time in the future to
refinance a substantial portion of our maturingtd€he availability, interest rate and other tewhany new borrowings will depend on the
ratings assigned to us by credit rating agenciesng other factors. We have no debt maturitiesdiuing the remainder of 2015.

As of the date of this report, the credit ratingsdur senior unsecured debt were as follows:

Agency Credit Ratings
Standard & Poor's BBB-
Moody's Investors Service, Inc. Baa3
Fitch Ratings BBB-

Our credit ratings are reviewed and adjusted friome to time by the rating agencies, and downgradegd impact CenturyLink's and our
access to debt capital or further raise Centurykiakd our borrowing costs. Any such downgrade3asfturyLink's senior unsecured debt
ratings could, under certain circumstances, increatly increase the cost of CenturyLink's borrowingler its revolving credit facility, which
could indirectly impact us. See "Risk Factors—Risk®cting our Liquidity and Capital Resources'liam 1A of Part Il of this report.
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Revolving Promissory Not

We are currently indebted to an affiliate of Cepliink under a revolving promissory note that pra@sdis with a funding commitment of
up to $1.0 hillion aggregate principal amount tlyloudune 30, 2022, of which $827 million was outdiag as of June 30, 2015 . The revolving
promissory note is due on demand and ranks eqieatiyr outstanding Senior Notes. Interest is aatnrethe outstanding balance using a
weighted average per annum interest rate of Celnk\s outstanding borrowings for the interest pdriAs of June 30, 2015 , the weighted
average interest rate was 6.658% . As of June@®I} and December 31, 2014 , this revolving pronnjsaote is reflected on our consolidated
balance sheets as a current liability under noyalga - affiliate. As of June 30, 2015 , $5 milliohaccrued interest is reflected in other curren
liabilities on our consolidated balance sheet.

Dividends

We periodically pay dividends to our direct pareompany. See Note 6—Dividends and the discussiomeabnder the heading
"Overview".

Pension and Po-retirement Benefit Obligations

CenturyLink and Qwest Communications Internatidnal ("QCII") are subject to material obligationsder their existing defined bene
pension and post-retirement benefit plans. As afdbeber 31, 2014, the accounting unfunded stat@eofuryLink's qualified and non-
qualified defined benefit pension plans and posterment benefit plans were $2.5 billion and $31bdm , respectively. At December 31, 20
the accounting unfunded status of QCII's non-guealitiefined benefit pension plan was $21 millievhjch is included in the CenturyLink
defined benefit pension plans' balance noted ablemeadditional information about CenturyLink's pem and post-retirement benefit
arrangements, see "Critical Accounting Policies Batimates—Pensions and Post-Retirement Bengiitd&in 7 of CenturyLink's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembeRB14 , and see Note 8—Employee Benefits to theal@mated financial statements in
Item 8 of Part Il of the same report.

A substantial portion of our active and retired égpes participate in the CenturyLink Combined Ram®lan, a qualified defined
pension plan and the CenturyLink post-retirememnefieplans. On December 31, 2014, the QCII penplan and a pension plan of an affiliate
were merged into the CenturyLink Retirement Plamictv was renamed the CenturyLink Combined Pensian. ®ur contributions are not
segregated or restricted to pay amounts due teroptoyees and may be used to provide benefitsher @mployees of our affiliates.

Benefits paid by CenturyLink's qualified pensioarphre paid through a trust. Cash funding requingsnean be significantly impacted
earnings on investments, discount rates, changaatinbenefits and changes in funding laws andlatigns. CenturyLink was not required ¢
has not made contributions to the trust in 2015@enturyLink currently does not expect to make @tigoution to the trust in 2016 .

Certain of CenturyLink's post-retirement healthecand life insurance benefits plans are unfundede@l trusts hold assets that are use
to partially cover the health care costs of certatirees. As of December 31, 2014, the fair valiithese trust assets was approximately $353
million ; however, a portion of these assets is posed of investments with restricted liquidity.r@eryLink estimates that the more liquid
assets in these trusts will be adequate to praxadénuing reimbursements for covered post-retirgrhealth care costs for approximately two
years. Thereafter, covered benefits will be paidegidirectly by CenturyLink or from these trusssthe remaining assets become liquid.
projected two year period could be shorter or lomgwending on changes in projected healthcars,aettirns on plan assets, the timing of
maturities of illiquid plan assets and future chesn benefits.

CenturyLink's estimated annual long-term rate ainreis 7.5% for both the pension plan trust asaetspostetirement plans trust asse
based on the assets currently held. However, aatiains could be substantially different.

For additional information, see “Risk Factors—Rigifecting Our Liquidity and Capital Resources—Adse changes in the value of
assets or obligations associated with CenturyLinkialified pension plan could negatively impact @eyLink’s liquidity, which may in turn
affect our business and liquidity” in Item 1A ofrPH of this report.
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Connect America Fund

In October 2011, the FCC adopted the Connect Amenn Intercarrier Compensation Reform order irgdrtd reform the existing
regulatory regime to recognize ongoing shifts ter technologies. Among other changes, this initiéihg established the framework for a
multi-year transition of federal universal servicading to a new system where such funding is tedya part for the deployment and
provisioning of broadband services in high cosaarén December 2014, the FCC issued an ordeiZinglrequirements and conditions of the
CAF Phase 2 program in order to proceed with tifer @f support to price cap carriers. For additidnformation, see "Business—Regulation"
in Item 1 of Part | of our Annual Report on FormK@or the year ended December 31, 2014.

On April 29, 2015 the FCC announced the officidepbf support to price cap carriers, on a statethte basis, to build and operate a
network capable of providing high-speed broadbamdises to underserved areas. We have until AWjus2015 to elect whether to exercise a
“right of first refusal” to provide broadband seres to households in unserved/underserved areas service territory. The FCC has offered
CenturyLink companies up to $514 million per yearthe next six years to provide service to 1,196 J@cations in census blocks subject to
the offer. Of these amounts, Qwest Corporatiorfexr @ estimated to be approximately $161 millioptovide service to 333,762 locations,
respectively. As of the date of filing this repdZenturyLink intends to accept more than $300 orillof the total offered in at least two dozen
states, including states that Qwest CorporationeseiCenturyLink continues to evaluate the remgifimding of approximately $200 million,
which is primarily for the other remaining statesluding states that Qwest Corporation serves.

In states where we accept the CAF Phase 2 fundiagnticipate the cash distributions will begirSeptember or October 2015. In any
states where we do not accept CAF Phase 2 supipetegacy USF high-cost support, also referreastt=rozen Support”, which we have
historically received will continue until the CAF&se 2 auctions are completed. Depending on doraté elections, the total support we
expect to receive will be greater than the legadiefal Universal Service Fund high-cost supporsisiigs the CAF Phase 2 opportunities
would replace. To the extent that CenturyLink clesosot to accept these markets and related CAFeRhfasds for any state under the rigr
first refusal, we expect that those markets and$umould be awarded at auction in either 2016 472We currently expect that we, as well ac
other communications companies, would be able tticgzate in the auctions. We also expect thatéfelect to forego the CAF Phase 2 funi
in the remaining Qwest Corporation states stilhge2valuated, we will continue to receive approxeha$3 million per month in federal USF
high-cost support subsidies until these futureiaostoccur, but the impact on us beyond the datheo&uctions would depend on the extent tc
which we would participate and prevail in the aoics.

Historically, we have recognized the full amounbaf annual federal USF high-cost support paymasitsther revenue in the year
received. We will likely recognize the full amowftCAF Phase 2 support payments as other revenihe ipear received. At this stage, we
anticipate the amounts we receive in our next feerggrs will be equal to or greater than the amaentvould have received under the legacy
federal Universal Service Fund high-cost suppdosilies.

In 2013, under the second round of the first pledisbe CAF program, CenturyLink received $40 millim funding, $15 million
attributed to our service areas, for deploymeriirohdband services in rural areas. The CAF Phasedzam overlaps certain eligible areas of
the second round funding, and CenturyLink is caritig to evaluate how much of the $40 million indiing they will utilize or return to the
FCC. The $15 million of CAF second round of thatfiphase funding is included in other noncurretiilities on our consolidated balance
sheet as of June 30, 2015.

Future Contractual Obligations

For information regarding our estimated future cactiual obligations, see the MD&A discussion inéddn our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014 .

Historical Information

The following table summarizes our consolidatechdémsw activities:

Six Months Ended June 30,

2015 2014 Increase / (Decrease)
(Dollars in millions)

Cash Flows Provided By (Used In)

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,25¢ 1,27 (23
Net cash used in investing activities (947) (357) 59C
Net cash used in financing activities (307) (929 (617)
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Net cash provided by operating activities decredmse®23 million for the six months ended June 3L 2as compared to the six months
ended June 30, 2014 primarily due to a decreasetimcome adjusted for non-cash items and negagisiances in the changes in other
noncurrent assets and liabilities, net, which wedially offset by a positive variance in the charin accounts receivable, accounts payable
and affiliate obligations, net. For additional inftation about our operating results, see "Restil@®parations" above.

Net cash used in investing activities increase@%80 million for the six months ended June 30, 284 8ompared to the six months
ended June 30, 2014 primarily due an increaseymgpats for purchases of property, plant and equipprard an increase in the change in the
amount of funds advanced to our affiliates.

Net cash used in financing activities decreasefidy? million for the six months ended June 30, 284 8ompared to the six months
ended June 30, 2014 primarily due to a reducticheramount of dividends paid to our direct pagamhpany. For additional information
regarding our financing activities, see Note 2—Ldregm Debt and Revolving Promissory Note to oursmbidated financial statements in
Item 1 of this report.

On June 15, 2015, we paid at maturity the $92 omilrincipal amount of our 7.625% Notes.

On February 20, 2015, we entered into a term Inahe amount of $100 million with CoBank, ACB. Toietstanding unpaid principal
amount of this term loan plus any accrued and uhipdérest is due on February 20, 2025, the matdste of the loan. Interest is paid monthly
based upon either the London Interbank Offered RatBOR”) or the base rate (as defined in the dradgreement) plus an applicable margin
between 1.50% to 2.50% per annum for LIBOR loars@B0% to 1.50% per annum for base rate loansndiépg on our then current senior
unsecured long-term debt rating. As of June 3052@ke outstanding principal balance on this teram was $100 million.

Certain Matters Related to CenturyLink's Indirectauisition of Us

In accounting for CenturyLink's indirect acquisitiof us, we recorded our debt securities at trstimated fair values, which totaled
$8.498 bhillion as of April 1, 2011. Our acquisitidate fair value estimates were based primarilgusted market prices in active markets anc
other observable inputs where quoted market prigge not available. The fair value of our debt siies exceeded their stated principal
balances on the acquisition date by $530 milliaich we recorded as a premium.

The table below summarizes the portions of thisniwen recognized as a reduction to interest expensatinguished during the periods
indicated:

From April 1, 2011

Six Months Ended June 30, through Total Since
2015 December 31, 2014 Acquisition
(Dollars in millions)
Amortized $ 11 29¢ 307
Extinguished? — 187 187
Total $ 11 48:¢ 494

S Extinguished in connection with the payment of Quekesbt securities prior to maturi

The remaining premium of $36 million as of June W15 , will reduce interest expense in futurequksy, unless otherwise extinguished.
Other Matters

In late February 2015, the FCC adopted new reguiatihat regulate internet services as a publityutinder Title 11 of the
Communications Act. Although it is premature fortagletermine the ultimate impact of the new retjohes on our operations, we currently
expect that they will negatively impact our curreperations. For additional information, see “Risictors—Risks Relating to Legal and
Regulatory Matters” in Item 1A of Part Il of thigport.

CenturyLink and its affiliates are involved in sealdegal proceedings to which we are not a pdr#y, tif resolved against them, could
have a material adverse effect on their busineddimancial condition. As a wholly-owned subsidiafyCenturyLink, our business and
financial condition could be similarly affected. iYaan find descriptions of these legal proceedingsenturyLink's quarterly and annual
reports filed with the SEC. Because we are notrgypa any of the matters, we have not accruedliaijlities for these matters as of June 30,
2015.
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Market Risk

We are exposed to market risk from changes inésteates on our variable rate loiegm debt obligations and revolving promissory t
We seek to maintain a favorable mix of fixed andalzle rate debt in an effort to limit interest toand cash flow volatility resulting from
changes in rates.

Management periodically reviews our exposure terggt rate fluctuations and periodically implemesttategies to manage the exposure
From time to time, we have used derivative instmi®¢o (i) lockin or swap our exposure to changing or variableratt rates for fixed intert
rates or (ii) to swap obligations to pay fixed net& rates for variable interest rates. As of Bhe2015 , we had no such instruments
outstanding. We have established policies and puoes for risk assessment and the approval, regaatid monitoring of derivative
instrument activities. We do not hold or issue ¢hgive financial instruments for trading or spetiviapurposes.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the methaghalysis presented in the computation of expodoresarket risks. Actual values may
differ materially from those disclosed by us frame to time if market conditions vary from the asgions used in the analyses performed.
These analyses only incorporate the risk exposhegsexisted at June 30, 2015 .

We do not believe that there were any material ghaio market risks arising from changes in intawges for the six months ended
June 30, 2015, when compared to the disclosumadad in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for thewyended December 31, 2014 .

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no special purpose or limited purposeiestihat provide off-balance sheet financing, liityi or market or credit risk support
and we do not engage in leasing, hedging or oihelas activities that expose us to any significhabilities that are not (i) reflected on the
face of the consolidated financial statementsd{gglosed in Note 15—Commitments and Contingencierir consolidated financial
statements in Item 8 of Part Il of our Annual Reémor Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 20%#i) discussed under the heading
"Market Risk" above.

Other Information

CenturyLink's and our websiteusvw.centurylink.comWe routinely post important investor informatiorthe "Investor Relations"
section of our website &tcenturylink.com The information contained on, or that may be ased through, our website is not part of this
quarterly report. You may obtain free electronipies of our annual reports on Form 10-K, quartezpyorts on Form 10-Q, current reports on
Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports inflthesstor Relations" section of our websitie.¢enturylink.com) under the heading "SEC
Filings." These reports are available on our websst soon as reasonably practicable after we efecally file them with the SEC.

Certain of the industry and market data (such esite of certain markets and our position withiese markets) used throughout this
report are based on independent industry publiecatigovernment publications, reports by marketanesefirms or other published indepenc
sources. Some market data and statistical infoomatie also based on our good faith estimates hwdrie derived from our review of internal
surveys, as well as the independent sources kdiede. This information may prove to be inaccubeteause of the method by which we ob
some of the data for our estimates or becauséntloisnation cannot always be verified with certgidue to the limits on the availability and
reliability of raw data, the voluntary nature oéttlata gathering process and other limitationsusegrtainties. As a result, although we believe
these sources are reliable, we have not indepdydenified the information and cannot guarantseaitcuracy and completeness.
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In addition to historical information, this MD&A aludes certain forward-looking statements that laased upon our judgment and
assumptions as of the date of this report concerfuiture developments and events, many of whicheyend our control. These forward-
looking statements, and the assumptions upon vthehare based, are inherently speculative andsatgect to a number of risks and
uncertainties. Actual events and results may diffaterially from those anticipated, estimated, podgd or implied by us in those statements i
one or more of these risks or uncertainties matizéa or if underlying assumptions prove incorrdeactors that could affect actual results
include but are not limited to: the timing, succassl overall effects of competition from a wideieBrof competitive providers; the risks
inherent in rapid technological change, includingguct displacement; the effects of ongoing chamgéise regulation of the communications
industry (including the outcome of regulatory odigial proceedings relating to intercarrier compei®n, access charges, universal service,
broadband deployment, data protection and net raditit); our ability to effectively adjust to chargan the communications industry and
changes in the composition of our markets and pebohix; CenturyLink's ability to effectively manatgexpansion opportunities, including
retaining and hiring key personnel; possible changrethe demand for, or pricing of, our productsiaervices, including our ability to
effectively respond to increased demand for higiedbroadband services; our ability to successfalisopduce new product or service
offerings on a timely and cost-effective basis;atieerse impact on our business and network frossipte equipment failures, security
breaches or similar attacks on our network; ourldpito successfully negotiate collective bargamamgreements on reasonable terms without
work stoppages; our ability to use our net opemgtioss carryforwards in projected amounts; our ¢onéd access to credit markets on
favorable terms; our ability to collect our receblas from financially troubled companies; our afyilio maintain favorable relations with o
key business partners, suppliers, vendors, landlartt financial institutions; any adverse developtaén legal or regulatory proceedings
involving us or our affiliates; changes in our openg plans, corporate strategies or capital alltioa plans, including those caused by
changes in our cash requirements, capital expergling¢eds, debt obligations, pension funding reguésts, cash flows, or financial position,
or other similar changes; the effects of adversather; other risks referenced in this report (inding in "Risk Factors" in Iltem 1A of Part Il
this report) or from time to time in other of oilifgs with the SEC; and the effects of more gelna@ors such as changes in interest rates, in
tax rates, in accounting policies or practicespimerating, medical, pension or administrative costgeneral market, labor or economic
conditions, or in legislation, regulation or publpolicy. These and other uncertainties relateduolmusiness are described in greater detail in
Item 1Aof Part lof our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year eh@=cember 31, 2014 , as updated and supplemegtedrisubsequent
SEC reports, including this report. You should lbeee that new factors may emerge from time to &meit is not possible for us to identify
such factors nor can we predict the impact of eanth factor on the business or the extent to waighone or more factors may cause actual
results to differ from those reflected in any fordsooking statements. Given these uncertainties,auéi@n investors not to unduly rely on ¢
forward-looking statements. We undertake no obligatiompdate or revise any forward-looking statementsaioy reason, whether as a result
of new information, future events or developmesttanged circumstances, or otherwise. Furthermong,iaformation about our intentions
contained in any of our forward-looking statememtffects our intentions as of the date of this mepand is based upon, among other things,
the existing regulatory and technological enviromméndustry and competitive conditions, and ecoieaand market conditions, and our
assumptions as of such date. We may change outioris, strategies or plans at any time and witheatice, based upon any changes in suck
factors, in our assumptions or otherwi
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES AB OUT MARKET RISK
We have omitted this information pursuant to Gehiaistruction H(2).

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of DisclosarControls and Procedures

The effectiveness of our or any system of disclesantrols and procedures is subject to certaiitdtions, including the exercise of
judgment in designing, implementing and evaluatimgcontrols and procedures, the assumptions nsdéritifying the likelihood of futur
events and the inability to eliminate misconduahptetely. As a result, there can be no assurarateotir disclosure controls and procedures
will detect all errors or fraud. By their natureirpor any system of disclosure controls and procesican provide only reasonable assurance
regarding management's control objectives.

Our Chief Executive Officer, Glen F. Post, Ill, aodr Chief Financial Officer, R. Stewart Ewing,, Jrave evaluated the design and
operation of our disclosure controls and proced(asglefined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) ®Scurities Exchange Act of 1934, or the
"Exchange Act") at June 30, 2015 . Based on thuatian, Messrs. Post and Ewing concluded thadisalosure controls and procedures are
designed, and are effective, to provide reasoreddarance that the information required to be ai&d by us in the reports that we file under
the Exchange Act is timely recorded, processedpsanized and reported and to ensure that informa#quoired to be disclosed in the reports
that we file or submit under the Exchange Act isusculated and communicated to our management,dimguMessrs. Post and Ewing, in a
manner that allows timely decisions regarding regfudisclosure.

There were no changes in our internal control dwancial reporting during the second quarter af2that materially affected, or that \
believe are reasonably likely to materially affemir internal control over financial reporting.
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PART [I—OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information contained in Note 535emmitments and Contingencies included in Item Pant | of this report is incorporated herein
reference.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The following discussion of “risk factors” iden# the most significant risks or uncertainties tatld (i) materially and adversely affect
our business, financial condition, results of ofiers, liquidity or prospects or (ii) cause ourwadtresults to differ materially from our
anticipated results or other expectations. Thefdlg information should be read in conjunctiontwitanagement’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsd aur consolidated financial statements and rélatges included elsewhere in this report.
Please note that the following discussion is nt#rided to comprehensively list all risks or undattas faced by us. Our operations or actual
results could also be similarly impacted by addisiorisks and uncertainties that are not currekriipwn to us, that we currently deem to be
immaterial or that are not specific to us, suclyerseral economic conditions.

Risks Affecting Our Business
We may not be able to compete successfully againgtent or future competitors.

Various developments have caused us to continleséoaccess lines, and for each of our producsandce offerings to experience
increased competitive pressures. We expect thesdswill continue. In addition to competition frdarger national telecommunications
providers, we are facing increasing competitiomfra variety of other sources, including cable aatdlite companies, wireless providers,
technology companies, broadband providers, devioeqers, resellers, sales agents and facilitieetdgroviders using their own networks as
well as those leasing parts of our network.

Some of our current and potential competitors ff@rgproducts or services that are substitute®tortraditional voice services, including
wireless voice and non-voice communication seryifigoffer a more comprehensive range of commaiians products and services, (iii)
offer products or services with features that wenca readily match in some or all of our marketsjuding faster average broadband
transmission speeds and greater content, (iv) treark&et presence, engineering and technical capebjland financial and other resources
greater than ours, (v) have larger operations tisamcluding larger or more diverse networks wjthater transmission capacity or other
advantages, (vi) conduct operations or raise dagtita lower cost than us, (vii) are subject t lesggulation, (viii) offer services nationally or
internationally to a larger geographic area ordatgase of customers, or (ix) have substantialbnger brand names. Consequently, these
competitors may be better equipped to provide mtiractive offerings, to charge lower prices fagitlproducts and services, to develop and
expand their communications and network infrastmegt more quickly, to adapt more swiftly to newearerging technologies and changes in
customer requirements, to devote greater resotwdbe marketing and sale of their products andises, or to provide more comprehensive
customer service. In the past, several of our coitopg and their operations have grown through &itipns and aggressive product
development. The continued growth of our competitaruld further enhance their competitive positions

Competition could adversely impact us in severalsyancluding (i) the loss of customers and masketre, (ii) the possibility of
customers reducing their usage of our servicesittirgy to less profitable services, (iii) reducdffic on our networks, (iv) our need to exp
substantial time or money on new capital improvenpeojects, (v) our need to lower prices or inceeamrketing expenses to remain
competitive and (vi) our inability to diversify lsuccessfully offering new products or services.

We are continually taking steps to respond to tlvesepetitive pressures, but these efforts may aduzcessful. Our operating results
and financial condition would be adversely affedfdtiese initiatives are unsuccessful or insuffitiand if we otherwise are unable to
sufficiently stem our continuing access line lossed our legacy revenue declines. If this occuroed ability to pay our debt and other
obligations and to re-invest in the business waldd be adversely affected.
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Rapid technological changes could require substahtxpenditure of financial and other resources @xcess of contemplated levels, and
inability to respond to those changes could reduee market share and adversely affect our operatirggults and financial condition.

The communications industry has been and contittube impacted by significant technological changésch in general are enhancing
non-voice communications and enabling a broadeyaf companies to offer services competitive witins. Many of those technological
changes are (i) displacing or reducing demand dotraditional voice services, (ii) enabling thesdimpment of competitive products or
services, or (iii) enabling our current customersetduce or bypass use of our networks. Rapid @simgtechnology are increasing the
competitiveness of the information technology sesiindustry. In addition, demand for our broadbserdices has been constrained by certal
technologies permitting cable companies and otberpetitors to deliver faster average broadbandtnégsion speeds than ours. Demand for
our broadband services could be further reduceaidbvanced wireless data transmission technologieg loeployed by wireless providers,
including "long-term evolution" or "LTE" technolagg, especially if these wireless providers contitauacrease the service's broadband spee
and decrease its cost. To enhance the competiisarfeour broadband services, we may be requiresgend additional capital to augment
capabilities of our copper-based services or talhsore fiber optic cable.

We may not be able to accurately predict technolidrends or the success of newly-offered servieegher technological change could
require us to (i) expend capital or other resouncescess of currently contemplated levels, @iefjo the development or provision of prod
or services that others can provide more efficyert (iii) make other changes to our operatinqiplaorporate strategies or capital allocation
plans, any of which could be contrary to the exgigats of our security holders or could adverselpact our operations. If we are not able to
develop new products and services to keep pacetedgtinological advances, or if those products andaes are not widely accepted by
customers, our ability to compete could be advgraffected and our market share could decline. ivapility to effectively respond to
technological changes could also adversely affecbperating results and financial condition, adl a® our ability to service debt and fund
other commitments or initiatives.

In addition to introducing new technologies ancedffgs, we may need, from time to time, to phadeoatdated and unprofitable
technologies and services. If we are unable toodansa cost-effective basis, we could experiendaaged profits.

For additional information on the risks of incredi@xpenditures, see "Risk Factors—Risks Affectinglaquidity and Capital
Resources—Our business requires us to incur sutzdteapital and operating expenses, which redoceswvailable free cash flow."

Our legacy services and private line services coné to experience declining revenues, and our effoto offset these declines may not be
successful

Primarily as a result of the competitive and tedbgizal changes discussed above, we have in rgeans experienced a decline in acc
lines, long distance revenues and network accessues, which continue to place downward pressuim@uo revenues generated from legacy
services and our consolidated cash flows.

We have taken a variety of steps to counter theskngs, including:

* anincreased focus on selling a broader randdgbiergrowth strategic services, which are describeceiaitlelsewhere in this repc
e anincreased focus on serving a broader rangesifdéss, governmental and wholesale customer:

» greater use of service bund

However, most of these strategic services genéater profit margins than our traditional servicasd some can be expected to
experience slowing growth as increasing numbemiogxisting or potential customers subscribe és¢hnewer products. Moreover, we car
assure you that the revenues generated from ouofferings will offset revenue losses associatedifreduced sales of our legacy product
addition, our reliance on third parties to provaetain of these strategic services could constrairflexibility, as described further below.

Our ability to successfully introduce new producservice offerings on a timely and cost-effectdasis could be constrained by a range
of factors, including network limitations, limitezapital, an inability to attract key personnel witle necessary skills, intellectual property
constraints, testing delays, or an inability to@cquickly as smaller, more nimble start-up coigrst Similarly, our ability to grow through
acquisitions could be limited by several factonsluding our leverage, risk tolerances, and inghib identify attractively-priced target
companies. For these reasons, we cannot assutéatoaur new product or service offerings will lsesaiccessful as anticipated, or that we wil
be able to continue to grow through acquisitions.
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We could be harmed by security breaches, damagesttoer significant disruptions or failures of our etworks, information technology
infrastructure or related systems, or of those waeoate for certain of our customers.

To be successful, we will need to continue provgdiur customers with high-capacity, reliable anclise networks. We face the risk, as
does any company, of a security breach or sigmifidésruption of our information technology infragtture and related systems (including our
billing systems). As a communications company treismits large amounts of sensitive and propgdtdormation over communications
networks, we face an added risk that a securitgdir®r other significant disruption of our publietworks or information technology
infrastructure and related systems that we devébsfall, operate and maintain for certain of ousibess and governmental customers could
lead to material interruptions or curtailments efvice. Moreover, in connection with processing atutting confidential customer data, we 1
a heightened risk that a security breach or digsoptould result in unauthorized access to ourarusts' proprietary or classified information
on our public networks or internal systems or fy&ems that we operate and maintain for certaisuofcustomers.

We make significant efforts to maintain the sequaitd integrity of these types of information agdtems and maintain contingency
plans in the event of security breaches or othstesy disruptions. Nonetheless, we cannot assuréabwur security efforts and measures wil
prevent unauthorized access to our systems, ladsstruction of data (including confidential custormformation), account takeovers,
unavailability of service, computer viruses, malgyatistributed denial-of-service attacks, or ofleems of cyber-attacks or similar events.
These threats may derive from human error, hardeaseftware vulnerabilities, fraud, malice or sty on the part of employees, third
parties or other nations, or could result from ggigquipment or other accidental technological failThese threats may also arise from failure
or breaches of systems owned, operated or cortrbleother unaffiliated operators to the extentralg on such other operations to deliver
services to our customers.

Similar to other large telecommunications companigsare a target of cyber-attacks of varying degn a regular basis. Although
some of these attacks have resulted in securigches, to date none of these breaches have reguliadaterial adverse effect on our
operating results or financial condition. You shibbé aware, however, that defenses against @atherks currently available to U.S. compa
are unlikely to prevent intrusions by a highly-adetsed, highly-sophisticated hacker. Consequegtiy, should assume that we will be unable
to implement security barriers or other preventativeasures that repel all future cyber-attacks. Aroh future security breaches or disruption
could materially adversely affect our businesseesgly in light of the growing frequency, scopeadamell-documented sophistication of cyber-
attacks and intrusions.

Although CenturyLink maintains insurance coverdgs tnay, subject to policy terms and conditionsl(iding self-insured deductibles,
coverage restrictions and monetary coverage capgy certain aspects of our cyber risks, such arsee coverage may be unavailable or
insufficient to cover our losses.

Additional risks to our network and infrastructimelude:
» power losses or physical damage, whether causédebpdverse weather conditions, terrorism or ntiee
e capacity or system configuration limitatio
» software or hardware obsolescence, defects or naifins
e programming, processing and other human erroi
» other disruptions that are beyond our con
Network disruptions, security breaches and othgiicant failures of the above-described systemsd:
» disrupt the proper functioning of these networkd systems and therefore our operations or thosertdin of our customel

» result in the unauthorized access to, and degiry loss, theft, misappropriation or releas@miprietary, confidential, sensitive or
otherwise valuable information of ours, our custosy@ our customers' end users, including tradeetsgavhich others could use for
competitive, disruptive, destructive or otherwiserhful purposes and outcomes;

e require significant management attention orrftial resources to remedy the damages that restdtanange our systems, including
expenses to repair systems, add new personnelelogeadditional protective systems;

* require us to notify customers, regulatory agencigbe public of data breach
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e require us to offer expensive incentives toireéxisting customers or subject us to claims fartract breach, damages, credits, fines,
penalties, termination or other remedies, partityhaith respect to service standards set by stgalatory commissions; or

» resultin a loss of business, damage our rejputaimong our customers and the public generallyjest us to additional regulatory
scrutiny or expose us to litigation.

Likewise, our ability to expand and update our eyst and information technology infrastructure ispanse to our growth and changing
needs is important to the continued implementatioour new service offering initiatives. As discedsurther under “Business—Network
Architecture” in Item 1 of Part | of our Annual Rapon Form 10-K for the year ended December 31420ve are currently undertaking
several complex, costly and time-consuming project&mplify and modernize our network, which comds our legacy network and
CenturyLink's networks. Our failure to modernizel aipgrade our technology infrastructure could hadierse consequences, which could
include the delayed implementation of new servifermgs, decreased competitiveness of existingisemfferings, increased acquisition
integration costs, service or billing interruptipasd the diversion of development resources.

Any or all of the foregoing developments could haveegative impact on our results of operatiomsricial condition and cash flows.
Our future results will suffer if we do not effeately adjust to changes in our business.

The above-described changes in our industry haaeegla higher premium on technological, enginegegneduct development,
marketing and provisioning skills. Our future sugzedepends, in part, on our ability to retrain giaff to acquire or strengthen skills necessary
to address these changes, and, where necessatiyatit and retain new personnel that possess shélse Given the current competitive
market for personnel with these skills, we canssuge you that these recruitment efforts will becsgsful.

Increases in broadband usage may cause network c#pdimitations, resulting in service disruptionseduced capacity or slowe
transmission speeds for our customers.

Video streaming services and peer-to-peer fileisgapplications use significantly more bandwidthri traditional Internet activity such
as web browsing and email. As use of these neweices continues to grow, our high-speed Internstamers will likely use much more
bandwidth than in the past. If this occurs, we ddae required to make significant capital expendguo increase network capacity in order to
avoid service disruptions, service degradatiorlawer transmission speeds for our customers. Adtidraly, we could choose to implement
network management practices to reduce the neteaphcity available to bandwidth-intensive actiwtgéuring certain times in market areas
experiencing congestion, which could negativelgeifour ability to retain and attract customeraffiected markets. While we believe demand
for these services may drive high-speed Interngtiocners to pay for faster broadband speeds, cotiwpatr regulatory constraints may
preclude us from recovering the costs of the necgsgetwork investments. This could result in anesgle impact to our operating margins,
results of operations, financial condition and ctsivs.

We have been accused of infringing the intellectymbperty rights of others and will likely face sitar accusations in the future, which
could subject us to costly and time-consuming l&tgn or require us to seek third-party licenses.

From time to time, we receive notices from thirdtjgs or are named in lawsuits filed by third pestclaiming we have infringed or are
infringing upon their intellectual property rightd/e are currently responding to several of these@®and claims. Like other communications
companies, we have received an increasing numbkeesé notices and claims in the past several yaadsexpect this industry-wide trend will
continue. Responding to these claims may requite egpend significant time and money defendingusg of the applicable technology, and
divert management’s time and resources away frérardiusiness. In certain instances, we may benextjtop enter into licensing agreements
requiring royalty payments or, in the case of &tign, to pay damages. If we are required to tadeear more of these actions, our profit
margins may decline. In addition, in respondinghitese claims, we may be required to stop sellingdesign one or more of our products or
services, which could significantly and adversdfget our business practices, results of operatiand financial condition.

Similarly, from time to time, we may need to obt#ie right to use certain patents or other intéligicproperty from third parties to be
able to offer new products and services. If we catinense or otherwise obtain rights to use amyired technology from a third party on
reasonable terms, our ability to offer new prodaetd services may be prohibited, restricted, maole rostly or delayed.

28




Our operations, financial performance and liquiditsre materially reliant on various third parties.

Reliance on other communications providersTo offer voice or data services in certain of owarkets, we must either lease network
capacity from, or interconnect our network with thigastructure of, other communications compamiés typically compete against us in
those markets. Our reliance on these lease ocoraection arrangements limits our control overgbality of our services and exposes us to
the risk that our ability to market our servicesiidobe adversely impacted by changes in the plapsoperties of the carriers upon which we
are reliant. In addition, we are exposed to the that the other carriers may be unwilling to coné or renew these arrangements in the future
on terms favorable to us, or at all.

Conversely, certain of our operations carry a $icgmt amount of voice or data traffic for othemnmmunications providers. Their reliance
on our services exposes us to the risk that thgytraasfer all or a portion of this traffic from onetwork to networks built, owned or leasec
them, thereby reducing our revenues. For additioriafmation, see "Management's Discussion and ysiabf Financial Condition and
Results of Operations—Business Trends" includdteim 2 of Part | of this report.

We also rely on reseller and sales agency arrangtsmath our affiliates and other communicationspanies to provide some of the
services that we sell to our customers, includiltig® services and wireless products and services reseller or sales agent, we do not co
the availability, retail price, design, functionyality, reliability, customer service or brandinigtieese products and services, nor do we directl
control all of the marketing and promotion of th@seducts and services. Similar to the risks dbscriabove regarding our reliance upon othe
carriers, we could be adversely affected if thesamunication companies fail to maintain competitveducts or services, or fail to continue
to make them available to us on attractive termsaj all.

Our operations and financial performance coulddeesely affected if our relationships with anytlése other communications
companies are disrupted or terminated for any a#son, including if such other companies:

» become bankrupt or experience substantial finaditulties;
» suffer work stoppages or other labor st
» challenge our right to receive payments or servizeter applicable regulations or the terms of oistiang contract arrangements

» are otherwise unable or unwilling to make paymentsrovide services to t

Reliance on other key suppliers and vendor&Ve depend on a limited nhumber of suppliers and @enfbr equipment and services
relating to our network infrastructure. Our locatlkange carrier networks consist of central offiod remote sites, all with advanced digital
switches. If any of these suppliers experiencealinfgions or other problems delivering or servicthgse network components on a timely
basis, our operations could suffer significantlg.tiie extent that proprietary technology of a sigp$ an integral component of our network,
we may have limited flexibility to purchase keywetk components from alternative suppliers and imapdversely affected if third parties
assert patent infringement claims against our sergpbr us. We also rely on a limited number otwafe vendors to support our business
management systems. In the event it becomes negésseek alternative suppliers and vendors, wg Inesuinable to obtain satisfactory
replacement supplies, services, space or utilitiesconomically attractive terms, on a timely basisat all, which could increase costs or c:
disruptions in our services.

Reliance on governmental paymentsWe receive a material amount of revenue or govent subsidies under various government
programs, which are further described under theihgd Risk Factors—Risks Relating to Legal and Raguy Matters." We also provide
products or services to various federal, statelacal agencies. Governmental agencies frequerdglsrve the right to terminate their contracts
for convenience, or to suspend or debar comparoes feceiving future subsidies or contracts unéetain circumstances. If our governmenta
contracts are terminated for any reason, or if kgesaspended or debarred from governmental progoamsntracts, our results of operations
and financial condition could be materially advéysdfected.
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If we fail to extend or renegotiate our collectivgargaining agreements with our labor unions as thexpire from time to time, or if ot
unionized employees were to engage in a striketheowork stoppage, our business and operating fésaould be materially harmed.

As of June 30, 2015 , approximately 48% of our exyppks were members of various bargaining unitesgmted by the Communications
Workers of America or the International BrotherhaddElectrical Workers. From time to time, our lalagreements with unions expire and we
typically negotiate the terms of new bargainingeggnents. We may be unable to reach new agreeraedtsinion employees may engage in
strikes, work slowdowns or other labor actions,ahiould materially disrupt our ability to providervices and result in increased cost to us.
In addition, new labor agreements may impose digait new costs on us, which could impair our ficiahcondition or results of operations in
the future. To the extent they contain benefit [giows, these agreements may also limit our fldéigyhiio change benefits in response to
industry or competitive changes. In particular, post-employment benefits provided under theseemgeats could cause us to incur costs not
faced by many of our competitors, which could uéttely hinder our competitive position.

Portions of our property, plant and equipment areclated on property owned by third partie

Over the past few years, certain utilities, coofeea and municipalities in certain of the statesvhich we operate have requested
significant rate increases for attaching our ptartheir facilities. To the extent that these éeditare successful in increasing the amount we p:
for these attachments, our future operating costsnerease.

In addition, we rely on rights-of-way, colocatiograements and other authorizations granted by govemtal bodies and other third
parties to locate our cable, conduit and other agtvequipment on or under their respective propsriOur operations could be adversely
affected if any of these authorizations terminatkapse, or if the landowner requests price in@eas

We depend on key members of our senior managenmesnt

Our success depends largely on the skills, expegiand performance of a limited number of senificefs. Competition for senior
management in our industry is intense and we mag Héficulty retaining our current senior officess attracting new ones in the event of
terminations or resignations. For a discussiorirofiar retention concerns relating to our recergiasition, please see the risks described b
under the heading "Risk Factors—Risks RelatinguioRecent Acquisition."

Unfavorable general economic conditions could neiyaty impact our operating results and financial ndition.

Unfavorable general economic conditions, includingtable economic and credit markets, could negjgtaffect our business.
Worldwide economic growth has been sluggish siri@2and many experts believe that a confluencgatifal factors may result in a
prolonged period of economic stagnation, slow ghomrteconomic uncertainty. While it is difficult pyedict the ultimate impact of these
general economic conditions, they could adverségcademand for some of our products and senaeescould cause customers to shift to
lower priced products and services or to delayooedo purchases of our products and services. Tdweglitions impact, in particular, our
ability to sell discretionary products or servitedusiness customers that are under pressurdiog&osts or to governmental customers thai
have recently suffered substantial budget cuts thighprospect of additional future budget cuts. Ang or more of these circumstances could
continue to depress our revenues. Also, our custmay encounter financial hardships or may nailile to obtain adequate access to credit
which could negatively impact their ability to matk@ely payments to us. In addition, as discussethér below, unstable economic and credi
markets may preclude us from refinancing maturiabtct terms that are as favorable as those froithwine previously benefited, at terms
that are acceptable to us, or at all. For thessoresa among others, if current economic conditjmersist or decline, our operating results,
financial condition, and liquidity could be advdysaffected.

For additional information about our business apérations, see Item 1 of Part | of our Annual ReparForm 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2014 .
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Risks Relating to Legal and Regulatory Matters

We operate in a highly regulated industry and atrestefore exposed to restrictions on our operatiaargd a variety of claims relating to such
regulation.

General. We are subject to significant regulation by, amothers, (i) the Federal Communications Commis§iB@C”), which
regulates interstate communications, (ii) statétyitommissions, which regulate intrastate commoations, and (iii) various foreign
governments and international bodies, which regubair international operations. Generally, we nolsain and maintain certificates of
authority or licenses from these bodies in mositberes where we offer regulated services. We camassure you that we will be successful in
obtaining or retaining all licenses necessary toyoaut our business plan, and, even if we areptiescribed service standards and conditions
imposed on us in connection with obtaining or adggicontrol of these licenses may impose on ustamitial costs and limitations. We are
also subject to numerous requirements and intexfpoes under various international, federal, staue local laws, rules and regulations, which
are often quite detailed and occasionally in confliith each other. Accordingly, we cannot enshed tve are always considered to be in
compliance with all these requirements at any sipglint in time. The agencies responsible for tifereement of these laws, rules and
regulations may initiate inquiries or actions basadcustomer complaints or on their own initiatigeen if we are ultimately found to have
complied with applicable regulations, such actionsquiries could create adverse publicity thagatevely impacts our business.

Regulation of the telecommunications industry aangis to change rapidly, and the regulatory enviemtmaaries substantially from
jurisdiction to jurisdiction. Notwithstanding a et movement towards alternative regulation, atsmiigl portion of our local voice servic
revenue remains subject to FCC and state utilitgragssion pricing regulation, which periodically eéggs us to pricing or earnings disputes
and could expose us to unanticipated price declinesrexchange carriers have filed complaintsariaus forums requesting reductions in our
access rates. In addition, several long-distanoeigiers are disputing or refusing to pay amounteaw us for carrying Voice over Internet
Protocol ("VolP") traffic, or traffic they claim tbe VolP traffic. Similarly, some carriers are wfig to pay access charges for certain calls
between mobile and wireline devices routed throaiginterexchange carrier. There can be no assuthattuture regulatory, judicial or
legislative activities will not have a material &ise effect on our operations, or that regulatotkicd parties will not raise material issues with
regard to our compliance or noncompliance with i@pple regulations.

Risks associated with recent changes in federal relgtion. In October 2011, the FCC adopted the Connect Araexnd Intercarrier
Compensation Reform order (“"the 2011 order") inéshtb reform the existing regulatory regime to grime ongoing shifts to new
technologies, including VolP, and re-direct fedenaiversal service funding to foster nationwidedatiband coverage. This initial ruling
provides for a multi-year transition as intercardempensation charges are reduced, federal uaivesvice funding is explicitly targeted to
broadband deployment, and subscriber line chargielshyy end-user customers are gradually increddsgse changes have substantially
increased the pace of reductions in the amounwit€ised access revenues we receive from our whielesstomers. Moreover, regardless of
whether and the degree to which we elect to ppsteiin the FCC's CAF Phase 2 program, we antiipat financial results will be
significantly impacted in the coming years. For enmformation, see "Business—Regulation" in Itewf Part | of our Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014 and "Mament's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Coordiand Results of Operations" in
Item 2 of Part | of this report.

Several judicial challenges to the 2011 order amedmg and additional future challenges are possibly of which could alter or delay
the FCC's proposed changes. In addition, baseleoautcome of the FCC proceedings, various statergssions may consider changes to
their universal service funds or intrastate accates. Moreover, FCC proceedings relating to imgletation of the order remain pending. For
these and other reasons, we cannot predict theatltiimpact of these proceedings at this time.

In addition, during the last few years CongrestherFCC has initiated various other changes, imetu@) broadband stimulus projects,
support funds and similar plans and (ii) variousdaiband and internet regulation initiatives inahgdinetwork neutrality” regulations, as
discussed further below. The FCC is also, amongrdttings, considering changes in the regulatiospetial access services. Any of these
recent or pending initiatives could adversely &ffaar operations or financial results. Moreoverpmaf the FCC's regulations adopted in
recent years remain subject to judicial review additional rulemakings, thus increasing the difficwf determining the ultimate impact of
these changes on us and our competitors.

Risks of higher costs.Regulations continue to create significant costauf. Challenges to our tariffs by regulatorshindt parties or
delays in obtaining certifications and regulatopp@vals could cause us to incur substantial lagdladministrative expenses, and, if
successful, such challenges could adversely dfieatates that we are able to charge our customers.
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Our business also may be impacted by legislatiahragulation imposing new or greater obligatioriatesl to regulations or laws related
to regulating broadband deployment, handling ofdband traffic, bolstering homeland security oresydecurity, increasing disaster recovery
requirements, minimizing environmental impacts,amting privacy, restricting data collection or sge, protecting intellectual property rights
of third parties, or addressing other issues thagict our business, including the Communicatiorsisdance for Law Enforcement Act (which
requires communications carriers to ensure that gggiipment, facilities, and services are abl&atilitate authorized electronic surveillance),
and laws governing local number portability andtooeer proprietary network information requirememé& expect our compliance costs to
increase if future laws or regulations continuetrease our obligations. In addition, increaseglikaion of our suppliers could increase our
costs.

Risks of reduced flexibility . As a diversified full service incumbent local Baage carrier in most of our key markets, we
traditionally been subject to significant regulatithat does not apply to many of our competitotds Tegulation in many instances restricts
ability to change rates, to compete and to respapitily to changing industry conditions. As our iness becomes increasingly competi
regulatory disparities between us and our compstitould impede our ability to compete.

Risks posed by other regulations.All of our operations are also subject to a variadtenvironmental, safety, health and other
governmental regulations. We monitor our compliawié federal, state and local regulations govegriitre management, discharge and
disposal of hazardous and environmentally sensitisterials. Although we believe that we are in chamge with these regulations, our
management, discharge or disposal of hazardousrannmentally sensitive materials might exposéoudaims or actions that could have a
material adverse effect on our business, finarnmatition and operating results.

"Open Internet" regulation could limit our abilityto operate our high-speed data business profitadafyd to manage our broadband facilities
efficiently.

In order to continue to provide quality high-spekeda service at attractive prices, we believe weglribe continued flexibility to respond
to changing consumer demands, to manage bandwsdtielefficiently for the benefit of all customensldo invest in our networks. In late
February 2015, the FCC adopted new regulationgégaiate internet services as a public utility emditle 11 of the Communications Act. The
new regulations are subject to pending judiciallehges. The ultimate impact of the new regulatisiisdepend on several factors, including
the results of pending litigation and the mannewftich the new regulations are implemented andreatb Although it is premature for us to
determine the ultimate impact of the new regulaiopon our operations, we currently anticipate thefproposed rules could hamper our
ability to operate our data networks efficientlgstrict our ability to implement network managemanaictices necessary to ensure quality
service, increase the cost of network extensiodsupgrades, and otherwise negatively impact oureatioperations. It is possible that
Congress, the FCC or the courts could take fudhgon in the future to modify regulations affectitihe provision of broadband internet
services.

We may be liable for the material that content prders distribute over our network.

Although we believe our liability for third partpfiormation stored on or transmitted through oumoeks is limited, the liability of
private network operators is impacted both by chantechnology and evolving legal principles. Agravate network provider, we could be
exposed to legal claims relating to third partyteam stored or transmitted on our networks. Suamtd could involve, among others,
allegations of defamation, invasion of privacy, yaght infringement, or aiding and abetting reggitactivities such as online gambling or
pornography. If we decide to implement additiongasures to reduce our exposure to these risksywerare required to defend ourselves
against these kinds of claims, our operations arah€ial results could be negatively affected.

Any adverse outcome in any material litigation oe@turyLink or QCII could have a material adverse pact on our financial condition anc
operating results, on the trading price of our detdcurities and on our ability to access the capitaarkets.

There are several material proceedings pendingisip@enturyLink and its affiliates, as describetNote 8—Commitments and
Contingencies in Item 1 of Part | of CenturyLing@sarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter entlete 30, 2015 . Depending on their
outcome, any of these matters could have a matedisdrse effect on our financial position or opegatesults. We can give you no assurance:
as to the impact of these matters on our operagisiglts or financial condition.
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We are subject to franchising requirements that ¢dumpede our expansion opportunities.

We may be required to obtain from municipal autfiesioperating franchises to install or expandiitées. Some of these franchises may
require us to pay franchise fees. These franchigiggirements generally apply to our fiber transpod competitive local exchange carrier
operations, and to our facilities-based video sewi These requirements could delay us in exparmdingperations or increase the costs of
providing these services.

We are exposed to risks arising out of recent |dgfion affecting U.S. public companies.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relatiraptporate governance and public disclosure, dictuithe Sarbane@xley Act and th
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Praiacict, and related regulations implemented thedeyrare increasing legal and
financial compliance costs and making some actiwithore time consuming. Any failure to successfoilfimely complete annual assessment
of our internal controls required by Section 404hef Sarbanes-Oxley Act could subject us to sanstiw investigation by regulatory
authorities. Any such action could adversely affaatfinancial results or our reputation with intgrs, lenders or others.

Changes in any of the above-described laws or ragjohs may limit our ability to plan, and could sjgct us to further costs or constraints.

From time to time, the laws or regulations govegniis or our customers, or the government's poli@néorcing those laws or
regulations, have changed frequently and materi@l variability of these laws could hamper thiitgtof us and our customers to plan for
the future or establish long-term strategies. Meegpfuture changes in these laws or regulationgdcfurther increase our operating or
compliance costs, or further restrict our operatidkexibility, any of which could have a materadverse effect on our results of operations,
competitive position, financial condition or prosfse

For a more thorough discussion of the regulatmsyds that may affect our business, see "Regulaitiot®m 1 of Part | of our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembefG14 .

Risks Affecting Our Liquidity and Capital Resources

CenturyLink's and our high debt levels pose risksdur viability and may make us more vulnerabledadverse economic and competitive
conditions, as well as other adverse developments.

Our ultimate parent, CenturyLink, and we continuearry significant debt. As of June 30, 2015 , camsolidated long-term debt was
approximately $7.4 billion (excluding our note phlga- affiliate of $827 million ), which was incled in CenturyLink's consolidated lomerm
debt of approximately $20.4 billion as of that da&pproximately $2.9 billion of CenturyLink's corltated debt securities (excluding capital
lease and other obligations), which includes apipnately $735 million of our debt securities, masiover the next 36 months ending June 3C
2018. While we currently believe that CenturyLimidave will have the financial resources to meeaedfinance our obligations when they cc
due, we cannot fully anticipate our future finahciandition or the condition of CenturyLink, thesdit markets or the economy. We may incur
unexpected expenses or liabilities, and we may hmited access to financing.

Our significant levels of debt can adversely affexin several other respects, including:
« limiting our ability to access the capital mark
» exposing us to the risk of credit rating downgraaeésich would raise our borrowing costs and couldtfer limit our access to capit
» hindering our flexibility to plan for or react tthhanging market, industry or economic conditi
» limiting the amount of cash flow available for futloperations, acquisitions, strategic initiativdigidends, or other ust
* making us more vulnerable to economic or industwiturns, including interest rate increa
e placing us at a competitive disadvantage comparéess leveraged competitc

* increasing the risk that we will need to sefieds, possibly on unfavorable terms, or take athéavorable actions to meet payment
obligations; or



* increasing the risk that we may not meet tharfaial covenants contained in our debt agreemeninely make all required debt
payments.

The effects of each of these factors could be sitied if we increase our borrowings.
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We expect to periodically require financing to meet debt obligations as they come due. Due tattstable economy and credit
markets, we may not be able to refinance matureiy dt terms that are as favorable as those froichwie previously benefited, at terms that
are acceptable to us or at all. See below “Riskdfae-Risks Affecting our Liquidity and Capital Resoes—CenturyLink and we plan to
access the public debt markets, and we cannoteagsurthat these markets will remain free of ditions.”

We may also need to obtain additional financingapital, or to investigate other methods to gererash (such as further cost reduct
or the sale of assets) under a variety of circuntgts, including if revenues and cash provided ratons decline, if economic conditions
weaken, if competitive pressures increase, if r@guy requirements change, if CenturyLink is regdito contribute a material amount of cash
to its pension plans, if CenturyLink is requiredoegin to pay other post-retirement benefits sigaiftly earlier than is anticipated, or if
CenturyLink becomes subject to significant judgrsestsettlements in one or more of the mattersudised in Note 15—Commitments and
Contingencies to our consolidated financial statese Item 8 of Part Il of our Annual Report andtdl 14—Commitments and Contingencies
to the consolidated financial statements in Iteaf Bart 1l of CenturyLink's Annual Report on For®-K for the year ended December 31,
2014. For all the reasons mentioned above, we iv@ng assurance that this additional financind lél available on terms that are acceptable
to us or at all.

Certain of CenturyLink's and our debt instrumerggehcross payment default or cross acceleratiovigioms. When present, these
provisions could have a wider impact on liquiditgah might otherwise arise from a default or acedien of a single debt instrument. Any st
event could adversely affect our ability to condogsiness or access the capital markets and cdultsely impact our credit ratings. See
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finarn€@idition and Results of Operations—Liquidity arapal Resources” in CenturyLink's
quarterly and annual reports filed with the SECddditional information about CenturyLink's indetress.

In addition, our ability to borrow funds in the fmé will depend in part on the satisfaction of te@enants in our term loan and other deb
instruments. If we are unable to satisfy the finanoovenants contained in those instruments, ®uaable to generate cash sufficient to make
required debt payments, the parties to whom wénaebted could accelerate the maturity of somdlafaur outstanding indebtedness.

If we are unable to make required debt paymenteforance our debt, we would likely have to consioler options, such as selling
assets, issuing additional securities, cuttingscosbtherwise reducing our cash requirementsegotiating with our lenders to restructure our
applicable debt. The indentures governing our sarates may restrict, or market or business camstimay limit, our ability to do some of
these things on favorable terms or at all.

Our debt agreements and the debt agreements of @ghink and its other subsidiaries allow us to incsignificantly more debt, which
could exacerbate the other risks described in théport.

The terms of our debt instruments and the debtunmstnts of CenturyLink and its other subsidiarieswt additional indebtedness.
Additional debt may be necessary for many reasankiding those discussed above. Incremental bangswthat impose additional financial
risks could exacerbate the other risks describékigreport.

Any downgrade in our credit ratings could limit owbility to obtain future financing, increase ourdrrowing costs and adversely affect t
market price of our existing debt securities or etlwise impair our business, financial condition an@sults of operations.

As noted above in Item 2 of Part | of this Quastétkeport, our long-term debt is currently rated BBB Standard and Poor's Ratings
Services; Baa3 by Moody's Investors Services; @BB-By Fitch Ratings, all three of which are thevést investment-grade ratings issued by
each of these agencies. Credit rating agencieshc@ily review their ratings for the companies tthay follow, including us. Credit rating
agencies also evaluate the industries in whichpezaie as a whole and may change their creditgr&tinus based on their overall view of s
industries. There can be no assurance that amgrasisigned to any of our debt securities will renraeffect for any given period of time or
that any such rating will not be lowered, susperatadithdrawn entirely by a rating agency if, irathiating agency's judgment, circumstances
so warrant. A downgrade of our credit ratings cadsersely affect the market price of some or iy outstanding debt securities, limit our
access to the capital markets or otherwise adyeadfect the availability of other new financing tavorable terms, if at all, trigger the
application of restrictive covenants or result iarmrestrictive covenants in agreements goverriagdgrms of any future indebtedness that we
may incur, increase our cost of borrowing, and iimpar business, financial condition and result®pérations.
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Our business requires us to incur substantial caiand operating expenses, which reduce our avaliéafree cash flow.

Our business is capital intensive, and we antieipiaat our capital requirements will continue tosignificant in the coming years. As
discussed further under "Risk Factors—Risks AffegDur Business—Increases in broadband usage mag c&twork capacity limitations,
resulting in service disruptions, reduced capawitglower transmission speeds for our customansréased bandwidth consumption by
consumers and businesses have placed increasedateorathe transmission capacity of our networfksel determine that our networks must
be expanded to handle these increased demandsher éatent the FCC requires higher minimum tragsion speeds to qualify as "broadband
service", we may determine that substantial adufificapital expenditures are required, even thdbgke is no assurance that the return on ou
investment will be satisfactory. In addition, masfyour growth and modernization initiatives areitalpntensive and changes in technology
could require further spending. In addition to istieg in expanded networks, new products or neWrelogies, we must from time to time
invest capital to (i) replace some of our agingipenent that supports many of our legacy servicasdhe experiencing revenue declines or (i)
convert older systems to simplify and modernizeratwork. While we believe that our planned leviatapital expenditures will meet both ¢
maintenance and core growth requirements, thismape the case if demands on our network contioaecelerate or other circumstances
underlying outexpectations change. Increased spending could, gotber things, adversely affect our operating nims;gcash flows, results
operations and financial position.

Similarly, we continue to anticipate incurring stevdial operating expenses to support our incumpemntices and growth initiatives.
Although we have successfully reduced certain ofoperating expenses over the past few years, webmanable to further reduce these
costs, even if revenues in some of our lines ofrtass are decreasing. If so, our operating mangithde adversely impacted.

Adverse changes in the value of assets or obligatiassociated with CenturyLink's qualified pensigtan could negatively impac
CenturyLink's liquidity, which may in turn affect ar business and liquidity.

A substantial amount of our employees participata gualified pension plan sponsored by Centurylfakmerly QCII). On December
31, 2014, the QCII pension plan and a pension plam affiliate were merged into the CenturyLinkn@lmined Pension Plan.

The funded status of CenturyLink's qualified pengitan is the difference between the value of {aa's assets and the benefit obligat
The accounting unfunded status of CenturyLink'dified pension plan was $2.4 billion as of DecemBg&r 2014 . Adverse changes in interest
rates or market conditions, among other assumptadsactors, could cause a significant increasgeinturyLink's benefit obligation or a
significant decrease in the value of the plan'stas3hese adverse changes could require Centlryicontribute a material amount of casl
its pension plan or could accelerate the timingegfuired cash payments. The amounts contributagshlirough CenturyLink are not
segregated or restricted and may be used to privedefits to employees of CenturyLink's other sdibsies. Based on current laws and
circumstances, CenturyLink does not expect it béllrequired to make a contribution to its plan@2 The actual amount of required
contributions to its plan in 2016 and beyond wépeénd on earnings on plan investments, prevaititegést and discount rates, demographic
experience, changes in plan benefits and chandasadiing laws and regulations. Any future matecash contributions could have a negative
impact on CenturyLink's liquidity by reducing theash flows, which in turn could affect our liquidi

CenturyLink and we plan to access the public deldrkets, and we cannot assure you that these markétisremain free of disruptions.

CenturyLink and we have a significant amount ofeipi@dness that it intends to refinance over thé several years, principally it expe
through the issuance of debt securities of Centinkylus or both. CenturyLink's and our ability twaage additional financing will depend on,
among other factors, the financial position, perfance, and credit ratings of CenturyLink and QGyek as prevailing market conditions and
other factors beyond its or our control. Prevailmgrket conditions could be adversely affectedhgydngoing disruptions in domestic or
overseas sovereign or corporate debt markets,amiins or limited growth in the economy or othiemikar adverse economic developments in
the U.S. or abroad. Instability in the global fica markets has from time to time resulted in &id volatility in the capital markets. This
volatility could limit CenturyLink's and our accesthe credit markets, leading to higher borrowgogts or, in some cases, the inability to
obtain financing on terms that are acceptable triat all. Any such failure to obtain additiofialancing could jeopardize its and our ability to
repay, refinance or reduce its or our debt oblogei
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Other Risks
We regularly transfer our cash to CenturyLink, wHicexposes us to certain risks.

Under our cash management arrangement with CeritkyWwe regularly transfer our cash to CenturyLinkich we recognize on our
consolidated balance sheets as advances to affiliatthough CenturyLink periodically repays thesances to fund our cash requirements
throughout the year, at any given point in time {@eyriink may owe us a substantial sum under thigragement. Accordingly, developments
that adversely impact CenturyLink could adverseipact our ability to collect these advances.

If conditions or assumptions differ from the judgmeés, assumptions or estimates used in our critieacounting policies, our consolidate
financial statements and related disclosures cobke materially affected

The preparation of financial statements and reldigclosures in conformity with U.S. generally gutesl accounting principles requires
management to make judgments, assumptions andagssiitinat affect the amounts reported in our caeteld financial statements and
accompanying notes. Our critical accounting posicighich are described in "Management's DiscussmhAnalysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations—Critical Accounting Fekcand Estimates” in Item 7 of Part Il of our AahReport on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2014 , describe those signifez@munting policies and methods used in the patioa of our consolidated financial
statements that are considered "critical" becausg tequire judgments, assumptions and estimaa¢srthterially impact our consolidated
financial statements and related disclosures. vesalt, if future events or assumptions differ ffigantly from the judgments, assumptions anc
estimates in our critical accounting policies, thesents or assumptions could have a material ingracur consolidated financial statements
and related disclosures.

We have a significant amount of goodwill, custometationships and other intangible assets on oumsolidated balance sheet. If our
goodwill or other intangible assets become impaireeg may be required to record a significant chargeearnings and reduce ot
stockholders' equity

As of June 30, 2015 , approximately 57% of ourltotmsolidated assets reflected on the consolidatéghce sheet included in this repori
consisted of goodwill, customer relationships atigepintangible assets. Under generally accepteduaxting principles, most of these
intangible assets must be tested for impairmergroannual basis or more frequently whenever ewmrtgcumstances indicate that their
carrying value may not be recoverable. From timgne, our affiliates or predecessors have recoldeg non-cash charges to earnings in
connection with required reductions of the valu¢heir intangible assets. If our intangible assetsdetermined to be impaired in the future
may similarly be required to record significantnamash charges to earnings during the period iclwvtiie impairment is determined to have
occurred.

Tax audits or changes in tax laws could adverseffeat us.

For periods after the April 1, 2011 closing of Gewtink's acquisition of QCII, we are included hetconsolidated federal income tax
return of CenturyLink. As such, we could be sevgii#ble for tax examinations and adjustmentsiaitable to other members of the QCII or
CenturyLink affiliated groups, as applicable. Sfgr@int taxpayers (such as QCII for periods priotht® CenturyLink acquisition and
CenturyLink for periods after the CenturyLink acsgjtion) are subject to frequent and regular aumjtthe Internal Revenue Service as well as
state and local tax authorities. These audits csuligect us to tax liabilities if adverse positi@me taken by these tax authorities.

Tax sharing agreements have been executed betw@kmaqd previous affiliates, and QCII believes liailities, if any, arising from
adjustments to previously filed returns would benledby the affiliated group member determined teeha deficiency under the terms and
conditions of such agreements and applicable tax\lde have not generally provided reserves foiillizgs attributable to former affiliated
companies or for claims they have asserted or resgraagainst us.

We believe that we have adequately provided foctaxtingencies. However, CenturyLink's or QClI's &adits and examinations may
result in tax liabilities that differ materiallydm those that we have recognized in our consolidfatancial statements. Because the ultimate
outcomes of all of these matters are uncertaingamegive no assurance as to whether an adverdefresuone or more of them will have a
material effect on our financial results.

Legislators and regulators at all levels of govezntrmay from time to time change existing tax lawsegulations or enact new laws or
regulations that could negatively impact our opgagatesults or financial condition.

36






ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibits identified in parentheses below are om Wiith the SEC and are incorporated herein by eefs. All other exhibits are provided
as part of this electronic submission.

Exhibit
Number Description
3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of Qwest Corpiora(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(ajfiest Corporation's Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 199 (Fd. 001-03040) filed with the Securities and Exae Commission on March 25,
1998).

3.2 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorpacat of Qwest Corporation (incorporated by referettcExhibit 3.1 of Qwest Corporation's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period endignke 30, 2000 (File No. 001-03040) filed with tlee&ities and Exchange Commission
on August 11, 2000).

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Qwest Corporatiwo(porated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 of QwestpBmation's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 (RFd. 001-03040) filed with the Securities and Ee Commission on January 13,
2004).

4.1 Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1990, by and betw&he Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph @aynfgurrently named Qwest
Corporation) and The First National Bank of Chicgigoorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Qw@etporation's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 (RFd. 001-03040) filed with the Securities and Ee Commission on January 13,
2004).

a. First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April1d91, by and between U S WEST Communications,(bucrently named Qwest
Corporation) and The First National Bank of Chicéigoorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of Qw@etporation's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 (Fd. 001-03040) filed with the Securities and Exae Commission on January 13,
2004).

4.2 Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1990, by and betwiorthwestern Bell Telephone Company (predeceéssQwest Corporation) and The
First National Bank of Chicago (incorporated byerefice to Exhibit 4.5(b) of CenturyLink, Inc.'s @edy Report on Form 10-Q for the
period ended March 31, 2012 (File No. 001-0778é&yfwith the Securities and Exchange CommissioMap 10, 2012).

a. First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Aprilld®1, by and between U S WEST Communications,(fnecrently named Qwest
Corporation) and The First National Bank of Chicgigaorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of Qw@stporation's Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 (File00d-03040) filed with the Securities and Excha@Ggenmission on January 13, 2004).

4.3 Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1999, by andd®et U S West Communications, Inc. (currently na@eest Corporation) and Bank One
Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (incorporated lfgremce to Exhibit 4(b) of Qwest Corporation's AahReport on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1999 (File No. 001-03040) fited the Securities and Exchange Commission on M&r@000).

a. First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Augus2@04, by and between Qwest Corporation and UaBkBlational Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.22 of Qw@smmunications International Inc.'s Quarterly Répa Form 10-Q for the period ended
September 30, 2004 (File No. 001-15577) filed wlin Securities and Exchange Commission on Nove&iz004).

b. Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jun@Q05, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.Sk Bitional Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Quw@stporation's Current Report on Form 8-K (File R81-03040) filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on June 23, 2005).

c. Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Augud86, by and between Qwest Corporation and UaBkBlational Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Quw@stporation's Current Report on Form 8-K (File R81-03040) filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on August 8, 2006).

d. Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 08,72 by and between Qwest Corporation and U.S. Biational Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Qw@stporation's Current Report on Form 8-K (File R91-03040) filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on May 18, 2007).

e. Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April208)9, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.8k Biational Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Qw@stporation's Current Report on Form 8-K (File R981-03040) filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on April 13, 2009).

. Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Ju2@l18, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.8k Beational Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.8 of Qu@stporation's Form 8-A (File No. 001-03040) filediwthe Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 7, 2011).

g. Eighth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe&he2011, by and between Qwest Corporation a®d Bank National Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.9 of Qu@stporation's Form 8-A (File No. 001-03040) filediwthe Securities and Exchange
Commission on September 20, 2011).

h. Ninth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Octob2041, by and between Qwest Corporation and UaBkBlational Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Qw@stporation's Current Report on Form 8-K (File R91-03040) filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on October 4, 2011).

. Tenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Api2(,2, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.Sk Btional Association
(incorporated by reference to Qwest Corporationlsn8-A (File No. 001-03040) filed with the Secig# and Exchange Commission on
March 30, 2012).

. Eleventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of JGn2@.2, by and between Qwest Corporation and BaSk National Association
(incorporated by reference to Qwest CorporationtsF8-A (File No. 001-03040) filed with the Secig# and Exchange Commission on
June 22, 2012).

—h

(@ Certain of the items in Sections 4.1 through 4.8tiit supplemental indentures or other instrumgotgerning debt that has been retired, or (i) referustees who may he
been replaced, acquired or affected by similar gaanin accordance with Item 601(b) (4) (iii) (A)Regulation S-K, copies of certain instrumentsrief the rights of
holders of certain of our long-term debt are nletfiherewith. Pursuant to this registration, weshgragree to furnish a copy of any such instrurtetiie SEC upon request.
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Exhibit

Number Description

k. Twelfth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May223,3, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.8k Biational Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13 of Quw@stporation's Form 8-A (File No. 001-03040) filwith the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 22, 2013).

I. Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as ofeédeper 29, 2014, by and between Qwest CorporatidruaB. Bank National Association
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.14 of Quw@stporation's Form 8-A (File No. 001-03040) filwith the Securities and Exchange
Commission on September 26, 2014).

4.4 Revolving Promissory Note, dated as of April 181 20pursuant to which Qwest Corporation may borfimm an affiliate of
CenturyLink, Inc. up to $1.0 billion on a revolvibasis (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 6fafenturyLink, Inc.'s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2012 (fd€01-07784) filed with the Securities and Exclea@gmmission on August 9, 2012).
4.t Credit Agreement, dated as of February 20, 201&rsyamong Qwest Corporation, the several lendens fime to time parties thereto, and
CoBank, ACB, as administrative agent (incorpordtgdeference to Exhibit 4.5 of Qwest Corporatigh'mual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2014 (File No. 001-030K@) With the Securities and Exchange Commissiof@oruary 27, 2015).
12* Calculation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.
31.1* Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of GearnyLink, Inc. pursuant to Section 302 of the SagmOxley Act of 2002.
31.2* Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of CtemyLink, Inc. pursuant to Section 302 of the SaksaOxley Act of 2002.
32 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and i€hFinancial Officer of CenturyLink, Inc. pursuat Section 906 of the Sarban@siey Act
of 2002.
101* Financial statements from the Quarterly Report om10-Q of Qwest Corporation for the period endede 30, 2015, formatted in XBRL:

(i) the Consolidated Statements of Operationstl{@&)Consolidated Balance Sheets, (iii) the Codatdid Statements of Cash Flows, (iv) the
Consolidated Statements of Stockholder's Equity(apnthe Notes to the Consolidated Financial States

Exhibit filed herewith
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiitthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized on August 6, 2015 .

QWEST CORPORATION
/s DAVID D. COLE

By: David D. Cole
Executive Vice President, Controller and OperationsSupport

(Chief Accounting Officer)
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QWEST CORPORATION

Exhibit 12

CALCULATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

(UNAUDITED)

Successor Predecessor
Six

Months Nine Months Three Months

Ended Ended Ended Year Ended

June 30, Years Ended December 31, December 31, March 31, December 31,

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2011 2010
Income before income tax
expense $ 804 1,60¢ 1,56¢ 1,391 892 49( 1,87:
Add: estimated fixed charges 284 54¢€ 557 51¢ 34z 171 68¢
Add: estimated amortization of
capitalized interest 4 8 8 9 7 2 10
Less: interest capitalized 9) a7 a7 (28) 5) ) 12)
Total earnings available for fixe
charges 1,08: 2,14¢ 2,11« 1,89¢ 1,23¢ 66( 2,56(
Estimate of interest factor on
rentals $ 12 25 26 28 38 18 62
Interest expense, including
amortization of premiums,
discounts and debt issuance cc 263 504 514 467 29¢ 15C 61%
Interest capitalized 9 17 17 18 5 3 12
Total fixed charges $ 284 54¢ 557 51z 342 171 68¢
Ratio of earnings to fixed
charges 3. 3.¢ 3.8 3.7 3.€ 3.¢ 3.7



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Glen F. Post, Ill, Chief Executive Officer anceBident, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Fol®sd of Qwest Corporatio

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b) designed such internal control over finanoégarting, or caused such internal control overrfagia reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princijples

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraiig&osure controls and procedures and presenttsi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegint's internal control over financial reportthgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regig's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeatf, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumnmittee of the registrant's Board of Directors

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssahe design or operation of internal contradiofimancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information;
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 6, 2015

/s GLEN F. POST, llI

Glen F. Post, llI
Chief Executive Officer and President



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
I, R. Stewart Ewing, Jr., Executive Vice Presidemd Chief Financial Officer, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Fol®sd of Qwest Corporatio

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b) designed such internal control over finanoégarting, or caused such internal control overrfagia reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princijples

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraiig&osure controls and procedures and presenttsi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegint's internal control over financial reportthgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regig's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeatf, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumnmittee of the registrant's Board of Directors

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssahe design or operation of internal contradiofimancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information;
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 6, 2015

/sl R. STEWART EWING, JR.

R. Stewart Ewing, Jr.
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office



Exhibit 32

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,s3Adopted
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002

Each of the undersigned, acting in his capacitthasChief Executive Officer or Chief Financial @#r of Qwest Corporation ("Qwest"),
certifies that, to his knowledge, the Quarterly 8&¢pn Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 305 20Dwest fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) of the SecuritieshBrge Act of 1934 and that the information contdiimethe Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial condition and lieaf operations of Qwest as of the dates andhi@iperiods covered by such report.

A signed original of this statement has been preditb Qwest and will be retained by Qwest and &lred to the Securities and Excha
Commission or its staff upon request.

Dated: August 6, 2015 By: /sl GLEN F. POST, I

Glen F. Post, Il
Chief Executive Officer and President

Dated: August 6, 2015 By: /s/ R. STEWART EWING, JR.

R. Stewart Ewing, Jr.
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office



